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First Bancorp

OF INDIANA, INC.

Fellow Stockholders:

There is no doubt that the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 was a challenging time to be in the
banking business. The yield curve kept interest rate spreads low, uncertainty about the housing
market depressed mortgage loan activity as well as other consumer borrowing, and, ultimately,
concerns about the subprime mortgage market led to a liquidity crisis in some segments of the
mortgage market. Despite this difficult environment, [ am excited about the progress we made in
the past year and our prospects for the future.

During the past twelve months, the Company completed the integration of Home Building
Savings Bank. Operating as a division of First Federal, Home Building Savings Bank has full-
service branches and ATMs located in Washington and Petersburg, Indiana. Along with these
additional facilities, the acquisition brought us some terrific staff and helped us broaden our
leadership with Greg Haag, former Chairman of Home Building Savings Bank Board, joining the
Company’s Board.

After careful study, we decided to close the Division Street Branch Office effective last
January. With the existing branch network in Evansville, we determined that we could recognize
meaningful cost efficiencies without sacrificing customer service. The property has since been
sold. Currently, the Company has nine branch office locations — five in Vanderburgh County
and one in each of Posey (St. Philip), Warrick (Belle Oaks Shopping Center-Newburgh), Pike
(Petersburg) and Daviess (Washington) counties.

The Commercial Lending and Business Development departments of the Bank had a
good year. The commercial real estate mortgage portfolio increased 48% to $48.1 million on
production of $22.5 million. The commercial loan portfolio grew 91% to $17.5 million on
production of $16.9 million.

The Commercial Business Development officers had a very successful year establishing new
relationships with small businesses, churches, and not-for-profit organizations in our market
area and strengthening relationships with existing business customers of the Bank. The Bank
has developed a full array of business checking accounts, on-line business banking tools, cash
management and deposit courier services for our business customers. Deposits from commercial
business relationships, including business checking, business Centennial savings accounts and
business MMDAs, have grown to $24.7 million, an increase of 27%.

Initiatives in the First Federal branch operation increased personal checking deposits 6% to
$14.4 million. When the Home Building branch offices are included, personal checking accounts
ended the fiscal year at $18.8 million, for a total increase of 38%.

In an effort to increase the Bank’s customer product line and to provide additional fee income
to the Bank, six product initiatives were started and completed during the year:
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®* On March 1, 2007, the Bank entered into affiliation with Investment Professionals Inc. to
open First Federal Investment Professionals, at the Corporate Headquarters building.
First Federal Investment Professionals offer a variety of investment alternatives,
including mutual funds, stocks and bonds, fixed and variable annuities, insurance
products, financial planning services, and retirement plans for small to middle market
companies.

* In the fourth quarter, the Bank implemented electronic statements or “e-statements™.
“c-statements” allow the customer to electronically receive their monthly checking
account statements via the internet. The cost to produce and deliver the “e-statement” 1s
substantially less than to produce a paper statement.

* The Bank established an agency relationship to issue VISA credit cards for personal
individual use and for our commercial business customers. The Bank receives income
for each account opened plus a percentage of the interest income generated.

* The Bank developed a Health Savings Account to assist both our individual and
commercial customers in saving for and paying medical expenses.

®* In an effort to better serve our commercial customers located distant from our branches,
the Bank introduced Remote Capture. This service allows commercial customers to
make check deposits to their accounts using a check scanner and software provided by
the Bank. With Remote Capture, the daily run to the Bank to make a deposit is a thing of
the past. A high speed internet connection is all that is required for this service.

* In May, the Bank announced “Gonzo checking”, a new type of checking account product.
Gonzo checking pays a highly competitive market interest rate with the following
features: no monthly service fee, no minimum balance requirements and unlimited check
writing. In order to qualify for the competitive market rate, customers must have an
active e-mail account, sign up for an “e-statement”, and must use their First Federal debit
card twelve (12) times per monthly cycle.

Management will continue to look for ways to increase efficiencies and profitability within
the organization, while at the same time providing the services our customers need, growing
our commercial and individual customer base and working to ensure the success of both our
customers and our Company. I thank you for your investment in First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc.
Our officers and employees greatly value your confidence in our ability to compete aggressively
in an ever changing and challenging marketplace.

W/ AL Q

Michael H. Head
President and CEO
First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc.
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This Annual Report on Form 10-KSB contains certain forward-looking statements that are based on
certain assumptions and describe our future plans, strategies and expectations. These forward-looking statements
are generally identified by use of the words “believe,” “expect,” “intend,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” "project,” or
similar expressions. Qur ability to predict results or the actual effect of future plans or strategies is inherently
uncertain. Factors that could have a material adverse effect on our operations include, bur are not limited to,
changes in: interest rates, general economic conditions; legislative/regulatory changes; monetary and fiscal
policies of the U.S. Government, including policies of the U.S. Treasury and the Federal Reserve Board; the quality
or composition of our loan or investment porifolios; demand for loan products; deposit flows; competition; demand
Jor financial services in our marker area and accounting principles and guidelines. These risks and uncertainties
should be considered in evaluating forward-looking statements and undue reliance should not be placed on such
statements. We do not undertake - and we specifically disclaim any obligation - 1o publicly release the result of
any revisions which may be made 10 any forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date
of such statements or to reflect the occurrence of anticipated or unanticipated events.

PART 1
Item 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
General

First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc. (“First Bancorp™), headquartered in Evansville, Indiana, is the holding
company for First Federal Savings Bank (“First Federal™). First Bancorp’s sole business activity is the ownership of
all of First Federal’s capital stock. First Bancorp does not transact any material business other than through its
subsidiary, First Federal. First Bancorp is subject to the regulation of the Office of Thrift Supervision (“OTS”) and
the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC™). The common stock of First Bancorp is listed on the Nasdaq
Global Market under the symbol FBEL

First Federal operates as a community-oriented financial institution. First Federal is regulated by the OTS
and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”). First Federal's deposits have been federally insured by
the FDIC since 1934 and are currently insured by the FDIC under the Deposit Insurance Fund. First Federal has
been a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB") System since 1934.

Effective October 1, 2006, First Bancorp completed its acquisition of Home Building Bancorp, Inc.
(*“‘Home Building Bancorp™), the parent company of Home Building Savings Bank, FSB, pursuant to an Agreement
and Plan of Merger dated April 25, 2006. Concurrent with the acquisition, Home Building Savings Bank merged
with and into First Federal. The merger was undertaken to further First Bancorp’s strategic growth plans by
providing another market in which First Federal could offer its broad array of products and services. The aggregate
merger consideration included approximately $5.6 million in cash, 293,946 shares of First Bancorp stock valued at
$18.39, and acquisition costs approximating $356,000. First Federal operates these branches under the Home
Building Savings Bank name.

Market Area and Competition

First Federal conducts its operations through nine offices located in southwest Indiana. Most of First
Federal’s depositors live in the areas surrounding its branches, and most of First Federal’s loans are made to persons
in Evansville and the surrounding counties. Evansville is in the southwest corner of Indiana. The service sector
(primarily medical services) is the largest source of employment. However, manufacturing has played an
increasingly larger role in recent years with the addition or reopening of severat plants. The area’s largest
manufacturers produce pharmaceuticals, home appliances, aluminum and plastic products, and automobiles.
Employers include Whirlpool Corporation, Bristol-Myers Squibb, Alcoa, AK Steel, General Electric and Toyota
Motor Corp. Unemployment is currently low and First Federal believes the outlook for the area’s economy is
positive.

First Federal faces intense competition for the attraction of deposits and origination of loans in its market
area. Its most direct competition for deposits has historically come from the several financial institutions operating
in First Federal’s market area and, to a lesser extent, from other financial service companies, such as brokerage




firms, credit unions and insurance companies. At June 30, 2006, which is the most recent date for which data is
available from the FDIC, First Federal held 3.27% of the deposits in the Evansville, Indiana - Henderson, Kentucky
Metropolitan Statistical Area. First Federal’s competition for loans comes primarily from financial institutions in its
market area, and to a lesser extent from other financial service providers, such as mortgage companies and mortgage
brokers. Additionally, competition for loans has increased due to the increasing number of non-depository financial
service companies entering the mortgage market, such as insurance companies, securities companies and specialty
finance companies. First Federal expects competition to increase in the future as a result of legislative, regulatory
and technological changes and the continuing trend of consolidation in the financial services industry.
Technological advances, for example, have lowered barriers to entry, allowed banks to expand their geographic
reach by providing services over the Internet and made it possible for non-depository institutions to offer products
and services that traditionally have been provided by banks. Changes in federal law permit affiliation among banks,
securities firms and insurance companies, which promotes a competitive environment in the financial services
industry. Some of the institutions with which First Federal competes are significantly larger than First Federal and,
therefore, have significantly greater resources to devote to marketing and technological advancements. While the
competition for deposits and the origination of loans could limit First Federal's future growth, First Federal allocates
the resources necessary to maintain what it believes to be a state-of-the-art product line.

Lending Activities

The following table sets forth the composition of First Federal’s loan portfolio at the dates indicated.

At June 30,
2007 2006 2005
Percent Percent Percent
Amount of Total Amount of Total Amount of Total
{Dollars in thousands)

Mortgage loans:

One- to four-family ..o invccrcnecncennen,. $102,293 43.66% $ 78.803 4200% % 79.725 50.61%
CONSIMUCTON .1viieieeccciieieecee s ceir e e e mre e 3,420 1.46 2,622 1.40 4213 2.67
Commercial and multi-family..........ccococeeee. 28.740 12.27 19,536 10.41 10,151 6.44
Total mortgage loans ... 134,453 57.39 100,961 53.81 94,089 59.72
Consumer lines of credit..........ccovvvevniincrniennnns 5310 2.27 5,540 2.95 5,992 3.80
Savings account 10anS......ocviriimmirserevisseeeresiennncn. 317 0.14 168 0.09 129 0.08
Commercial business loans...........ocevevivecvceernnes 17,233 7.36 9,025 481 7.587 4.82
Consumer 10ans ........ceeeeeircniinnnninsnnnasnneen 76,571 32.84 71,930 38.34 49,741 31.58
Total 10805 cvovverveeercere e seersiseererereseeeeeeee 234,284 100.00% 187.624 100.00% 157,538 100.00%
Less:
Undisbursed loan funds ..., 265 232 2,012
Net deferred loan (fees) COStS .....ccovecvnvveceiiieans (283) (196) 125
Allowance for 10an 108Ses........ccoeveiniincricnnes 1.065 836 855
NEt IOANS ..ot en et cesneieee . $233,237 $186,752 $134,546




At June 30,

2004 2003
Percent Percent
Amount of Total Amount of Total

Mortgage loans:

(Dollars in thousands)

One- to four-family......cccccinioneeieenninnnan. $ 76,178 4546% §$ 65716  4677%
CORSIMCHON oo veveervrerrneersnaens 7.863 4.69 6,131 4.36
Commercial and multi-family......... 4,540 2.71 2,897 2.06
Total mortgage loans..... 88.581 52.86 74744  53.19
Consumer lines of credit......occviverneees 5,358 3.20 4,358 3.10
Savings account loans............c.coouiee. 157 0.09 170 0.12
Commercial business 10ans........ccovvvvvrinvererenrenes 5467 3.26 7,519 5.35
COnSUMET LOANS ... eteee e eraee e 68.003 40.59 53.721 38.24
Total J0anS oo 107,566 100,00% _140,512  100.00%
Less:
Undisbursed loan funds .......ccccvvermveninevnrerneenes 3,731 4,224
Net deferred loan (fees) COStS ..o 70 165

Allowance for loan 10S5€8..........coceevvvvveeninvesrnnnnn,

1,078

NEt LOANS.ooviiieeesicrenee i resessersisrassisnervisnerenees 3162687

1,101

5135022

The following table sets forth certain information at June 30, 2007 regarding the dotlar amount of loans
maturing in First Federal's portfolio based on their scheduled contractual principal repayments. Demand loans,
loans having no stated schedule of repayments and no stated maturity, and overdrafts are reported as due in one year
or less. Loan balances do not include undisbursed loan funds, deferred loan fees and allowance for loan losses.

Amount Due

After One After After
Year Three Years  Five Years
Within Through Through Through Beyond
One Year Three Years Five Years 10 Years 10 Years Total
{In thousands)

Mortgage loans:
One- to four-family ..........ccccocoeveivvvvceeeee. S1L781 $16,196  $12,658  $23,705  $37,953  $102,293
ConSIrUCON ...occeeeeecei e i 1,659 1,581 8 27 145 3,420
Commercial and multi-family.........cooie 9,400 11,401 4314 1,996 1,629 28,740
Consumer lines of credit...........occeveiiiniiennne, 169 439 498 96 4,108 5310
Savings account 10ans .............ocvniininininns 317 - -~ - - 317
Commercial business 1oans ...........cccceeveinvneees 8,901 5,502 2,462 300 68 17,233
ConsumET JOANS ....ooeveeceeciece e 21.234 36,136 19,487 114 - 76971
TOtAl e $53461 $71,255 $39427 $26238 §43.903  $234.284




The following table sets forth, as of June 30, 2007, the dollar amount of all loans due or repricing after
June 30, 2008, based on their scheduled contractual principal payments, which have fixed interest rates and have
floating or adjustable interest rates.

Floating or
Adjustable
Fixed-Rate Rate

{In thousands)

Mortgage loans:
One- to four-family.........c.cvvvevecerecnrernenins $76,693 $13,819
CONSIUCHON .covviveiiieeini e 1,761 -
Commercial and multi-family................... 14,975 4,365

Consumer lines of credit. 15 5,126
Savings account loans .............cccccvicninnen. - -
Commercial business loans .........cccoeeeeennnee. 7,707 625
Consumer [OANS v.vvvveveireveimsenisnreereseriressnrnes 55,723 14

TOAL oot neeneann $156,874 $23,949

Scheduled contractual principal repayments of loans do not reflect the actual life of such assets. The
average life of loans is subsiantially less than their contractual terms because of prepayments. In addition, due-on-
sale clauses on loans generally give First Federal the right to declare loans immediately due and payable in the
event, ameng other things, that the borrower sells the real property subject to the mortgage and the loan is not
repaid. The average life of mortgage loans tends to increase, however, when current morigage loan market rates are
substantially higher than rates on existing mortgage loans and, conversely, decreases when rates on existing
mortgage loans are substantially higher than current mortgage loan market rates.

Residential Real Estate Loans. First Federal offers a variety of fixed and adjustable-rate mortgage loan
products. The loan fees charged, interest rates and other provisions of First Federal's mortgage loans are determined
by First Federal on the basis of its own pricing criteria and market conditions. Generally, loans originated by First
Federal conform to Fannie Mae underwriting standards, First Federal’s fixed-rate loans typically have maturities of
15 to 30 years. Recent increases in rates have caused 30 year loans to be the largest percentage of originations.
First Federal also offers five- and seven-year balloon mortgages based on a 30-year amortization schedule. First
Federal's adjustable-rate mortgage (“ARM™) loans are typically based on a 30-year amortization schedule. Interest
rates and payments on First Federal’s ARM loans generally are adjusted annually after a specified period ranging
from one to ten years to a rate typically equal to 2.75% above the one-year constant maturity U.S. Treasury index.
First Federal may offer ARM loans with initial rates below those which would prevail under the foregoing
computation, determined by First Federal based on market factors and competitive rates for loans having similar
features offered by other lenders for such initial periods. The maximum amount by which the interest rate may be
increased or decreased in a given period on First Federal’s ARM loans is generally 2% per adjustment period and
the lifetime interest rate cap is generally 6% over the initial interest rate of the loan. First Federal qualifies the
borrower based on the borrower’s ability to repay the ARM loan based on the maximum interest rate at the first
adjustment, in the case of one-year ARM loans, and based on the initial interest rate in the case of ARM loans that
adjust after three or more years. First Federal does not originate negative amortization loans. The terms and
conditions of the ARM loans offered by First Federal, including the index for interest rates, may vary from time to
time, First Federal believes that the annual adjustment feature of its ARM loans also provides flexibility to meet
competitive conditions as to initial rate concessions while preserving First Federal’s return on equity objectives by
limiting the duration of the initial rate concession.

Borrower demand for ARM loans versus fixed-rate mortgage loans is a function of the level of interest
rates, the expectations of changes in the level of interest rates and the difference between the initial interest rates and
fees charged for each type of toan. The relative amount of fixed-rate mortgage loans and ARM loans that can be
originated at any time is largely determined by the demand for each in a competitive environment.

The retention of ARM loans in First Federal’s loan portfolio helps reduce First Federal’s exposure to
changes in interest rates. There are, however, unquantifiable credit risks resulting from the potential of increased
costs due to changed rates to be paid by the customer. It is possible that, during periods of rising interest rates, the




risk of default on ARM loans may increase as a result of repricing and the increased costs to the borrower.
Furthermore, because the ARM loans originated by First Federal may provide, as a marketing incentive, for initial
rates of interest below the rates that would apply were the adjustment index used for pricing initially (discounting),
these loans are subject to increased risks of default or delinquency. Another consideration is that although ARM
loans allow First Federal to increase the sensitivity of its asset base 1o changes in interest rates, the extent of this
interest sensitivity is limited by the periodic and lifetime interest rate adjustment limits. Because of these
considerations, First Federal has no assurance that yields on ARM loans will be sufficient to offset increases in First
Federal’s cost of funds.

While fixed-rate, single-family residential real estate loans are normally originated with 15- to 30-year
terms, and First Federal may permit its ARM loans to be assumed by qualified borrowers, such loans typically
remain outstanding for substantially shorter periods. This is because borrowers often prepay their loans in full upon
sale of the property pledged as security or upon refinancing the original loan. In addition, substantially all mortgage
loans in First Federal’s loan portfolio contain due-on-sale clauses providing that First Federal may declare the
unpaid amount due and payable upon the sale of the property securing the loan. First Federal enforces these due-on-
sale clauses to the extent permitted by law and as business judgment dictates. Thus, average loan maturity is &
function of, among other factors, the level of purchase and sale activity in the real estate market, prevailing interest
rates and the interest rates payable on ontstanding loans.

Construction Loans. First Federal originates loans to individuals for the construction of their personal
residence. First Federal also makes loans to local home builders. Construction loans to individuals are made on the
same terms as First Federal’s residential mortgage loans, but provide for the payment of interest only during the
construction phase, which is usually six months. At the end of the construction phase, the loan converts to a
permanent mertgage loan. First Federal’s construction loans to builders generally have fixed interest rates and are
for a term of up to 18 months. Loans to builders may be made on a speculative basis, which means that the builder
has not identified a purchaser for the home at the time the loan is made. Builders are evaluated on a case-by-case
basis to establish a maximum credit limit. At June 30, 2007, First Federal had $2.7 million of outstanding loans to
builders for the construction of single family residences. First Federal occasionally originates loans for the purchase
of residential building lots, These loans have fixed interest rates and most have terms of five years or less. At
June 30, 2007, First Federal had six such loans outstanding for $102,000. First Federal also provides financing for
the development of residential and commercial building lots. These land development loans, together with loans for
the purchase of commercial building lots, totaled $2.0 million at June 30, 2007.

Construction lending is generally considered to involve a higher degree of risk than single-family
permanent mortgage lending because of the inherent difficulty in estimating both a property’s value at completion of
the project and the estimated cost of the project. The nature of these loans is such that they are generally more
difficult to evaluate and monitor. If the estimate of construction cost proves to be inaccurate, First Federal may be
required to advance funds beyond the amount originally committed to permit completion of the project. If the
estimate of value upon completion proves to be inaccurate, First Federal may be confronted with a project whose
value is insufficient to assure full repayment. Projects may also be jeopardized by disagreements between borrowers
and builders and by the failure of builders to pay subcontractors. Loans to builders to construct homes for which no
purchaser has been identified carry more risk because the payoff for the loan is dependent on the builder’s abtlity to
sell the property prior to the time that the construction loan is due.

First Federal has attempted to minimize the foregoing risks by, among other things, monitoring the project
and controlling the disbursement of funds. Prior to making a commitment to fund a construction loan, First Federal
requires an appraisal of the property. First Federal also reviews and inspects each project prior to disbursement of
funds during the term of the construction loan. In most cases, loan proceeds are disbursed after inspection of the
project based on percentage of completion.

Commercial and Multi-Family Real Estate Loans. First Federal has steadily increased its levels of
commercial and multi-family real estate loans. The maximum loan-to-value ratio for a commercial or multi-family
real estate loan is 75%. The maximum term for a commercial or multi-family real estate loan is generally 15 years
and the maximum exposure to a single borrower generally is $2.5 million.




Loans secured by commercial and multi-family real estate generally are larger and involve greater risks
than one- to four-family residential mortgage loans. Payments on loans secured by such properties are often
dependent on successful operation or management of the properties. Repayment of such loans may be subject to a
greater extent to adverse conditions in the real estate market or the economy. First Federal seeks to minimize these
risks in a variety of ways, including limiting the size of such loans and strictly scrutinizing the financial condition of
the borrower, the quality of the collateral and the management of the property securing the loan. The properties
securing First Federal's commercial and multi-family real estate loans are inspected by First Federal’s lending
personnel before the loan is made. First Federal also obtains appraisals on each property in accordance with
applicable regulations.

Commercial Business Loans. First Federal offers a variety of commercial loan products that include term
loans for equipment financing and business acquisitions and revolving lines of credit secured by inventory and/or
accounts receivable. In most cases, fixed-rate loans have terms up to five years and are generally amortized over a
five to ten year period. Revolving lines of credit generally will have adjustable rates of interest and are governed by
a borrowing base certificate, payable on demand, subject to annual review and renewal. Business loans with
variable rates of interest adjust on a daily basis and are generally indexed to prime rate as published in The Wall
Street Journal. Furthermore, as circumstances warrant, First Federal may utilize a loan agreement for commercial
loans.

In making commercial business loans, First Federal censiders a number of factors, including the financial
condition of the borrower. the nature of the borrower’s business, economic conditions affecting the borrower, First
Federal’s market area, the management experience of the borrower, the debt service capabilities of the borrower, the
projected cash flows of the business and the collateral. Commercial loans are generally secured by a variety of
collateral, including equipment, inventory and accounts receivable and supported by personal guaraniees.

Unlike mortgage loans, which generally are made on the basis of the borrower’s ability te make repayment
from his or her employment or other income, and which are secured by real property whose value tends to be more
easily ascertainable, commercial loans are larger in amount and of higher risk and typically are made on the basis of
the borrower’s ability to repay the loan from the cash flow of the borrower’s business. As a result, the availability of
funds for the repayment of commercial loans may be substantially dependent on the success of the business itself.
Further, any collateral securing such loans may depreciate over time, may be difficult to appraise and may fluctuate
in value. To manage these risks, First Federal performs a credit analysis for each commercial loan at least annually.

Consumer and Other Loans. First Federal originates unsecured consumer loans and consumer loans
secured by automobiles and, occasionally, boats and other recreational vehicles. Automobile loans are secured by
both new and used cars and light trucks. Both new and used cars are financed for a period of up to 84 months and
the rate on such loans is fixed for the term of the loan.

Consumer loans entail greater risk than do residential morigage loans, particularly in the case of consumer
loans that are unsecured or secured by rapidly depreciating assets such as automobiles. In such cases, any
repossessed collateral for a defaulted consumer loan may not provide an adequate source of repayment of the
outstanding loan balance as a result of the greater likelihood of damage, loss or depreciation. The remaining
deficiency often does not warrant further substantial collection efforts against the borrower beyond obtaining a
deficiency judgment. In addition, consumer loan collections are dependent on the borrower’s continuing financial
stability, and thus are more likely to be adversely affected by job loss, divorce, illness or personal bankruptcy.
Furthermore, the application of various Federal and state laws, including Federal and state bankruptcy and
insolvency laws, may limit the amount which can be recovered on such loans. Such loans may also give rise to
claims and defenses by a consumer loan borrower against an assignee of such loans such as First Federal, and a
borrower may be able (o assert against such assignee claims and defenses that it has against the seller of the
underlying collateral.

First Federal originates automobile loans through approximately 181 automobile dealers in southern
Indiana, Kentucky and southern Illinois. These dealers provide First Federal applications to finance vehicles sold by
their dealerships. Although the majority of the dealers through which First Federal originates loans sell both new
and used automobiles, most of the foans First Federal originates are secured by used automobiles. First Federal
processes loan applications through “Origenate,” an automated underwriting program by First American Credit




Management Solutions, Inc. Applications processed through “Origenate” receive a score which, along with other
underwriting criteria, determines if the application will be approved, denied or approved at an increased interest rate
or on other terms.

During the year ended June 30, 2007, First Federal originated $42.8 million in automebile loans. At
June 30, 2007, indirect automobite loans constituted 30.0% of total loans.

First Federal believes that it benefits from the higher yields earned on consumer loans and that the shorter
duration of consumer loans improves First Federal’s interest rate risk position. However, consumer loans tend to
have a higher rate of default than mortgage loans and full repayment of defaulted loans is less likely when the loan is
secured by a depreciating asset like an automobile.

First Federal originates home equity loans in the form of lines of credit and fixed-rate term loans. At
June 30, 2007, First Federal had $5.3 miilion of credit line equity loans and unused commitments to extend credit
under credit fine equity loans of $11.1 million. Most of these loans are made to existing customers. First Federal’s
home equity line of credit loans have variable interest rates tied to the prime lending rate. First Federal imposes a
maximum loan-to-value ratio of 100% after considering both the first and second mortgage loans. First Federal’s
home equity loans may have greater credit risk than one- 1o four-family residential mortgage loans because they are
secured by mortgages subordinated to an existing first mortgage on the property, which, in most cases, is held by
First Federal.

First Federal makes savings account loans for up to 90% of the depositor’s account balance. The interest
rate is normally 2.0% or 3.0% above the rate paid on the deposit account, depending on the type of account, and the
account must be pledged as collateral to secure the loan. Savings account loans are payable on demand, although
interest must be paid every six months.

Loan Solicitation and Processing. Mortgage loan applicants come to First Federal through its marketing
efforts, through direct solicitation by First Federal’s loan officers and by referrals from realtors and past and present
customers. All types of loans may be originated and closed in any of First Federal’s offices. Mortgage loans are
serviced from First Federal’s main office.

Loans can be approved by various employees and the Board of Directors on a scale which requires
approval by individuals or groups of individuals with progressively higher levels of responsibility as the loan
amount increases.

Loan Originations, Sales and Purchases. In an effort 1o manage its interest rate risk position, First
Federal generally sells the fixed-rate mortgage loans with terms in excess of 15 years that it originates. The sale of
loans in the secondary morigage market reduces First Federal’s risk that the interest rates paid to depositors will
increase while First Federal holds long-term, fixed-rate loans in its portfolio. It also allows First Federal to continue
to fund loans when savings flows decline or funds are not otherwise available. First Federal generally sells loans
without recourse to Fannie Mae or the Federal Home Loan Bank with servicing retained. Gains, net of origination
expense, from the sale of such loans are recorded at the time of sale.

As of June 30, 2007, First Federal serviced pools of consumer loans with balances totaling $9.4 million
sold to institutional investors. These pools, consisting of indirect automobile loans, were sold with servicing
retained, thus allowing First Federal to earn a servicing fee. Of the current sold loan total, $525,000 were
participations sold without recourse, whereby First Federal retains 10% of the loan balance and earns a set servicing
fee on the portion sold. The remaining loans were sold with recourse. For the loans sold with recourse, First
Federal typically earns a servicing fee approximating the contract interest rate net of a pass-through interest rate and
loan losses. In fiscal 2005, First Federal repurchased a $6.9 million pool of automobile loan participations after the
investor determined it was unable to hold the loans due to regulatory restrictions. No pools were repurchased in
fiscal 2007 and 2006.

In June 2005, First Federal completed a securitization of automobile installment loans. The transaction
involved the sale of approximately $50.8 million of receivables for which First Federal continues to provide
servicing,




In the past, First Federal has supplemented its loan originations through the purchase of whole loans and
loan participations. Except for the aforementioned repurchase, or in conjunction with branch acquisitions in
November 2000 and the bank acquisition in October 2006, First Federat has not purchased any loans or loan
participations in many years.

At June 30, 2007, First Federal was servicing mortgage loans for others (Fannie Mae and the Federal Home
Loan Bank) amounting to approximately $40.0 million. First Federal also serviced consumer loans for others
totaling $25.2 million. Servicing loans for others generally consists of collecting payments, disbursing payments to
investors, processing default actions, and, in the case of mortgage loans, maintaining escrow accounts. The retained
servicing interest in the sold consumer loans is accounted for in accordance with SFAS No. 140.

Nonperforming Assets and Delinquencies. First Federal generates reports regarding delinquent loans at
regular intervals each month to enable management to track their status. First Federal also generates a series of
notices at regular intervals to inform mortgage loan borrowers when a required payment is past due. In most cases,
delinquencies are cured promptly; however, if by the 91st day of delinquency, or sooner if the borrower is
chronically delinquent and all reasonable means of obtaining payment on time have been exhausted, foreclosure,
according to the terms of the security instrument and applicable law, is approved by the Board of Directors.

When a consumer loan borrower fails to make a required payment on a consumer loan by the payment due
date, First Federal institutes collection procedures. In most cases, delinquencies are cured promptly; however, if, by
the 45th day following the grace period of delinquency no progress has been made, a written notice is mailed
informing the borrowers of their right to cure the delinquency within 10 days and of First Federal’s intent to begin
legal action if the delinquency is not corrected. Depending on the type of property held as collateral, First Federal
either obtains a judgment in small claims cour or takes action to repossess the collateral.

Loans are generally placed on nonaccrual status when they become 90 days past due. Although nonaccrual
loans generally are returned to accrual status when they become less than 90 days past due, restructured loans
remain on nonaccrual status pending establishment of a satisfactory six month payment history.

The following table sets forth information with respect to First Federal's nonperforming assets and troubled
debt restructurings within the meaning of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 15 at the dates
indicated,

At June 30,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)
Loans accounted for on a nonaccrual basis ... $311 % 757 $ 408 % 305 $ 388
Accruing loans past due 90 days or more.........c.coco oo 14 - - - -
Nonperforming loans..........ccccoviinnemenencenncsceecisice s 325 757 408 305 388
Real estate owned (NE1) oovvieiviveiciii e e reesnen s snae s 10 63 - - -
Other repossessed asSeiS......ouiiiiiesinn e 33 3 45 43 29
Total nonperforming assets ... 368 825 453 348 417
Troubled debt reStrUCIUNIRES «...cccoeiniiiiiiicircniininiec e 29 31 670 624 -
Troubled debt restructurings and total nonperforming assets...... $397 & 8%  §1,123  $ 972 $ 417
Total loans delinquent 90 days or more to net loans .................... 0.14% 0.40% 0.26% 0.19% 0.28%
Total loans delinquent 90 days or more to total assels................ 0.09% 0.26% 0.15% 0.12% 0.21%
Total nonpetforming assets and troubled debt
restructurings 10 total assets ... 0.11% 0.29% 0.40% 0.37% 0.22%

Other than disclosed in the above table, there are no other loans at June 30, 2007 that management has
serious doubts about the ability of the borrowers to comply with the present loan repayment terms.
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Interest income that would have been recorded for the year ended June 30, 2007 had nonaccruing loans
been current according to their original terms amounted to $36,000. No interest related to nonaccrual loans was
included in interest income for the year ended June 30, 2007.

Real Estate Owned. Real estate acquired by First Federal as a result of foreclosure or by deed-in-lieu of
foreclosure is classified as real estate owned until it is sold. When property is acquired it is recorded at the lower of
its cost, which is the unpaid principal balance of the related loan plus foreclosure costs, or net realizable value.
Subsequent to foreclosure, the property is carried at the lower of the foreclosed amount or fair value. Upon receipt
of a new appraisal and market analysis, the carrying value is written down through a charge to income, if
appropriate. At June 30, 2007, First Federal owned one such property.

Asset Classification. The OTS has adopted various regulations regarding problem assets of savings
institutions. The regulations require that each insured institution review and classify its assets on a regular basis. In
additton, in connection with examinations of insured institutions, OTS examiners have authority to identify problem
assets and, if appropriate, require them to be classified. There are three classifications for problem assets:
substandard, doubtful and loss. Substandard assets must have one or more defined weaknesses and are characterized
by the distinct possibility that the insured institution will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected.
Doubiful assets have the weaknesses of substandard assets with the additional characteristic that the weaknesses
make collection or liquidation in full on the basis of currently existing facts, conditions and values questionable, and
there is a high possibility of loss. An asset classified loss is considered uncollectible and of such little value that
continuance as an asset of the institution without establishment of a specific reserve is not warranted. If an asset or
portion thereof is classified loss, the insured institution establishes specific allowances for loan losses for the fuli
amount of the portion of the asset classified loss. A portion of general loan loss allowances established to cover
possible losses related to assets classified substandard or doubtful may be included in determining an institution’s
regulatory capital, while specific valuation allowances for loan losses generally do not qualify as regulatory capital.
OTS regulations also require that assets that do not currently expose an institution to a sufficient degree of risk to
warrant classification as loss, doubtful or substandard but do possess credit deficiencies or potential weakness
deserving management’s close attention shall be designated “special mention™ by either the institution or its
examiners.

First Federal reviews and classifies its assets on a monthly basis. At June 30, 2007, First Federal classified
as substandard $1.4 million of loans and no other assets. Assets classified as doubtful totaled $33,000 as of that
date. At such date First Federal had loans aggregating $1.1 million designated as special mention. First Federal had
no significant impaired loans at June 30. 2007, 2006 or 2005.

Allowance for Loan Losses. In originating loans, First Federal recognizes that losses will be experienced
and that the risk of loss will vary with, among other things, the type of loan being made, the creditworthiness of the
borrower over the term of the loan, general economic conditions and, in the case of a secured loan, the quality of the
security for the loan. The allowance method is used in providing for loan losses: all loan losses are charged to the
allowance and all recoveries are credited to it. The allowance for loan losses is established through a provision for
loan losses charged to First Federal’s income. The provision for loan losses is based on management’s periodic
evaluation of First Federal’s past loan loss experience, changes in the composition of the portfolio, the current
condition and amount of loans outstanding and the probability of collecting all amounts due.

At June 30, 2007, First Federal had an allowance for loan losses of $1.1 million, which represented 0.45%
of total loans. Management believes that the amount maintained in the allowances will be adequate to absorb losses
inherent in the portfolio. Although management believes that it uses the best information available to make such
determinations, future adjustments to the allowance for loan losses may be necessary and results of operations could
be significantly and adversely affected if circumstances differ substantially from the assumptions used in making the
determinations. While First Federal believes it has established its existing allowance for loan losses in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, there can be no assurance that First Federal’s regulators, in reviewing
First Federal’s loan portfolio, will not request First Federal to increase significantly its allowance for loan losses. In
addition, because future events affecting borrowers and collateral cannot be predicted with certainty, there can be no
assurance that the existing aliowance for loan losses is adequate or that substantial increases will not be necessary
should the quality of any loans deteriorate as a result of the factors discussed above. Any material increase in the
allowance for loan losses may adversely affect First Federal’s financial condition and results of operations.




The following table sets forth an analysis of First Federal’s allowance for loan losses for the periods

indicated.
Years Ended June 30,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
{Dollars in thousands)
Allowance at beginning of period ... $ 836 $ 855 $1,078 51.101 $ 831
Provision for 10an losSes .........ccoveivniniinncnceininens 400 362 360 360 563
Loans transferred to held-for-sale ......ccoooeeiiiiiivinnaen, - - (254) (134) —
Allowance added via bank acquisition............cceeeeee. 266 - - - -
RECOVETIES 1 oiie it 118 96 89 39 14
Charge-offs.....coovenecinn e (555) 477) (418) (288) (307)
Net charge-offs ....ocoovivnnier e (437) (381) (329) (249) (293)
Allowance at end of period .......c.coocvvrervreiererrererenn. $1,065 3 836 855 $1.078  $1.101
Ratio of allowance to total loans
outstanding at the end of the period ... 0.45% 0.45% 0.55% 0.66% 0.81%
Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans
outstanding during the period.............cin 0.20% 0.22% 0.18% 0.17% 0.24%
Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans...... 326.69% 110.44%  209.56% 353.44% 284.50%
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The following table sets forth the breakdown of the allowance for loan losses by loan category at the dates
indicated.

At June 30,
2007 2006 2005
% of % of % of
Loans in Loans in Loans in
Each Each Each
Category Category Category
to Total to Total to Total

Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount Loans
(Dollars in thousands)

Mortgage l0ans ........ccccooervieecrvcvirecvieciseieesrineene. 3 488 45.12%  § 336 4340% $ 374 53.28%
Consumer and other loans .. 375 35.25 3 4].38 281 35.46
Commercial loans.................. 202 19.63 199 15.22 200 11.26
Unallocated.......cooo oo - N/A - N/A - N/A
Total allowance for loan 1085€5.......ccoevvivvvrvrviieenn. 81,003 100.00% $ 836 100.00% 3 _835 100.00%
At June 30,
2004 2003
% of % of
Loans in Loans in
Each Each
Category Category
to Total to Total
Amount Loans Amount Loans
{Dollars in thousands)
Mortgage loans......c..cc....... $ 374 50.15% $ 419 51.13%
Consumer and other loan 504 43.88 532 41.46
Commercial 10aNS ...vvvvvriverievirrerersvrere e vsarerersvrrserees 200 5.97 150 7.41
Unallocated.........cocoovviviiiiniiiiciirccsarecsies e - N/A - N/A
Total allowance for loan 10sses.......ccceevvvveeecvvieeeeee.. 31,078 100.00%  E1,101 100,00%

Investment Activities

First Federal is permitted under applicable law to invest in various types of liquid assets, including U.S.
Treasury obligations, securities of various federal agencies and of state and municipal governments, deposits at the
FHLB-Indianapolis, certificates of deposit of federally insured institutions, certain bankers’ acceptances and federal
funds. Subject to various resirictions, savings institutions may also invest a portion of their assets in commercial
paper, corporate debt securities and mutual funds. Savings institutions like First Federal are also required to
maintain an investment in FHLB stock.

First Federal must categorize its investments as “held ro maturity,” “trading” or “‘available for sale,” based
on management’s intent as to the ultimate disposition of each security. Debt securities may be classified as “held to
maturity” and reported in financial statements at amortized cost only if First Federal has the positive intent and
ability to hold those securities to maturity. Securities that might be sold in response to changes in market interest
rates, changes in the security’s prepayment risk, increases in loan demand or other similar factors cannot be
classified as “held to maturity.” Debt and equity securities held for current resale are classified as “trading.” Such
securities are reported at fair value, and unrealized gains and losses on such securities would be included in
earnings. First Federal does not currently use or maintain a trading account. Debt and equity securities not
classified as either “held to maturity™ or “trading” are classified as “available for sale.” Such securities are reported
at fair value, and unrealized gains and losses on such securities are excluded from eamings and reported as a net
amount in a separate component of equity.




First Federal’s management determines appropriate investments in accordance with the Board of Directors’
approved investment policies and procedures. Investments are made following certain considerations, which include
First Federal’s liquidity position and anticipated cash needs and sources, which in turn include outstanding
commitments, upcoming maturities, estimated deposits and anticipated loan amortization and repayments. Further,
the effect that the proposed investment would have on First Federal’s credit and interest rate risk, and risk-based
capital 1s given consideration during the evaluation. The interest rate, yield, settlement date and maturity are also
reviewed. The Board of Directors ratifies all investment purchases at its first meeting subsequent to the transactions.

First Federal purchases investments to provide necessary liquidity for day-to-day operations and to manage
First Federal’s interest rate risk and overall credit risk profile. In addition, First Federal may, from time to time,
purchase investment securities using wholesale funds in a strategy of leveraging First Federal’s strong capital
position to generate additional net interest income. First Federa! has limited its purchases under these leveraging
strategies to mortgage-backed securities, federal agency debt securities and highly-rated municipal securities.

First Federal maintains a significant portfolio of mortgage-backed and related securities. Almost all of
these securities were issued by Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac or Ginnie Mae. Of First Federal’s $35.5 million mortgage-
backed securities portfolic at June 30, 2007, $2.2 million had contractual maturitics within ten years and $33.3
million had contractual maturities over ten years. However, the actual maturity of a mortgage-backed security may
be less than its stated maturity due to prepayments of the underlying mortgages. Prepayments that are faster than
anticipated may shorten the life of the security and may result in a loss of any premiums paid and thereby reduce the
net yield on such securities. Although prepayments of underlying mortgages depend on many factors, including the
type of mortgages, the coupon rate, the age of mortgages, the geographical location of the underlying real estate
collateralizing the mortgages and general levels of market interest rates, the difference between the interest rates on
the underlying mortgages and the prevailing mortgage interest rates generally is the most significant determinant of
the rate of prepayments. During periods of declining mortgage interest rates, if the coupon rate of the underlying
mortgages exceeds the prevailing market interest rates offered for mortgage loans, refinancing generally increases
and accelerates the prepayment of the underlying mortgages and the related security. Under such circumstances,
First Federal may be subject to reinvestment risk because, to the extent that First Federal’s mortgage-backed
securities amortize or prepay faster than anticipated, First Federal may not be able to reinvest the proceeds of such
repayments and prepayments at a comparable rate. In contrast to mortgage-backed securities in which cash flow is
received (and hence, prepayment risk is shared) pro rata by all securities holders, the cash flow from the mortgages
or mortgage-backed securities underlying REMICs are segmented and paid in accordance with a predetermined
priority 1o investors holding various tranches of such securities or obligations. A particular tranche of REMICs may
therefore carry prepayment risk that differs from that of both the underlying collateral and other tranches.

A portion of First Federal’s investment portfolio may from time to time consist of corporate securittes and
commercial paper. First Federal’s investment policy requires that such investments have one of the three highest
ratings by a nationally recognized rating agency such as Standard & Poor’s or Moody's. A high credit rating
indicates only that the rating agency believes there is a low risk of default. However, all of First Federal’s
investment securities, including those that have high credit ratings, are subject to market risk insofar as increases in
market rates of interest may cause a decrease in their market value. Corporate securities are also subject to credit
risk insofar as the payment obligations on such securities are dependent on the successful operation of the issuer’s
business.
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The following table sets forth First Bancorp’s investment securities portfolio at carrying value at the dates
indicated.

At June 30,
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Available for sale:

U.S. Government agency obligations ... .....ccoeeerviriereirienerrervesrernensens $27,691 $18,594 $10,634
Corporate obligations .......ovieeirieniiniiininien e 4,502 4,496 2,000
Mortgage-backed SECUTIES ....ooi it 32928 33038 45,645
Total available fOr Sale ..........coeceii i 65,121 56,128 58,279
Held to maturity:
Collateralized auto receivable ... 929 881 836
Municipal BOnAS ........cooooi s 11,480 10,105 350
Mortgage-backed SECUTIHES.........ccivviinirirrerreereesrecsieesreinereesreeeresrressaesessecs 2,568 3,607 5.854
Total held 10 MAUIILY ..o e s 14,977 4,593 7,040
TOMAL co.vvvviteteece ettt et b bbb bbb sd s e b bbb b 580,008 $70.721 $65,319

At June 30, 2007, First Bancorp did not have any investments in a single company or entity (other than
U.S. Government-sponsored entity securities) that had an aggregate book value in excess of 10% of its equity at
June 30, 2007,

The following table sets forth the maturities and weighted average yields of the securities comprising First
Bancorp’s investment securities portfolio at June 30, 2007, Expected maturities of mortgage-backed securities will
differ from contractual maturities due to scheduled repayments and because borrowers may have the right to call or
prepay obligations with or without prepayment penalties.

More Than More Than
One Year One to Five to More Than
or Less Five Years Ten Years Ten Years

Amount Yield Amount  Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield

(Dollars in thousands)
Available for sale:
U.S. Government agency

obligations ..c..c.ocevvieeiiveniern. $3,460 5.20% $3.405 503% $12477 502% $ 8,349 6.23%
Corporate obligations .................... 99 4.65 378 5.39 - - 4,025 6.60
Mortgage-backed securities............ 7 6.59 27 6.20 664 4.10 32,230 4.63

Total available for sale ................ $3,566 5.19%  $3.810 507% $13.141 498%  $44,604 5.1 %
Held to maturity:

Collateralized auto obligation......... 5 - 0.00% §$ 929 525% $ - 0.00% § - 0.00
Municipal bonds.....cocooveverene. 495 5.49 766 5.41 138 5.10 10,081 6.16
Mortgage-backed securilies..... - 0.00 374 5.85 1,154 621 1,040 1.01
Total held to maturity .......... 495 5.49 2,069 5.42 1,292 6.09 11,121 6.24
TOtal oo 34,061 523% § 5.20% $14.433 508% $55725 @ 3.33%

Deposit Activities and Other Sources of Funds

General. Deposits and loan repayments are the major sources of First Federal’s funds for lending and other
investment purposes. Scheduled loan repayments are a relatively stable source of funds, while deposit inflows and
outflows and loan prepayments are influenced significantly by general interest rates and money market conditions.
Borrowing from FHL.B-Indianapolis is used to compensate for reductions in the availability of funds from other




sources. First Federal also entered into an $8.0 million reverse repurchase agreement with Citigroup Global Markets
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007.

Deposit Accounts. Deposits are attracted from within First Federal’s market area through the offering of a
broad selection of deposit instruments, including NOW checking accounts, commercial checking accounts, money
market deposit accounts, regular savings accounts, certificates of deposit and retirement savings plans. Deposit
account terms vary according to the minimum balance required, the time periods the funds must remain on deposit
and the interest rate, among other factors. In determining the terms of its deposit accounts, First Federal considers
current market interest rates, profitability to First Federal, matching deposit and loan products and its customer
preferences and concerns. First Federal generally reviews its deposit mix and pricing weekly. In recent years, First
Federal has offered some of the highest deposit rates in its market area in order to compete with larger financial
institutions that provide a wider range of products and services. As a means of attracting lower cost funding, First
Federal has expanded its demand account programs to include internet banking with online bill pay to all personal
and small business customers. First Federal also offers a comprehensive online business banking and cash
management product for commercial customers.

In addition, First Federal solicits certificates of deposits through several brokers. The brokered certificates
of deposit do not permit early withdrawal and are priced comparably to FHLB advances. Furthermore, the use of
brokered certificates of deposit, which may not be offered within the state of Indiana by agreement with the brokers,
enables management to target precisely specific terms without impacting the local rate market.

The following table indicates the amount of First Federal’s jumbo and brokered certificates of deposit by
time remaining until maturity as of June 30, 2007. Jumbo certificates of deposit represent minimum deposits of
$100,000.

Maturity Period Amount
{In thousands)

Three Months OF 1885 . ..ot sreeaaees 3 34,866

Over three through six months ......cccoinviniirnnen 20,600

Over six through twelve months........cocovviireennnn 39,869

Over twelve MONTHS....cco.ccvvvvriie e 26,642

TOMAL et e e aarase s s e baaaeaees $121.977

The following table sets forth the balances and changes in dollar amounts of deposits in the various types of
accounts offered by First Federal between the dates indicated.

At June 30,
2007 2006 2005
Percent Percent Percent
of Increase/ of Increase/ of Increase/
Amount Total Decrease Amount Total Decrease Amount Total Decrease

(Dellars in thousands)

Demand deposits ................ $ 37283 14.84% $ 2,212 $35,071 18.52% 82,127 §$32.944 16.83% $ (803)
Savings deposits ......vvererinn- 30,554 12.16 8300 22,254 11.75 248 22,006 11.24 8.925
Certificates which mature:
Within | year......ccecccee... 142,454 56.70 53944 88510  46.76 {35400 92050 47.03 40,705
After 1 year, but within
2 YEars covvvvvecrccereenen. 29,886 11.90 {2.499) 32,385 17.10 (2.776)y 35,161 1796  (22419)
After 2 years, but within
5 Years ..verirrerirrreeeens 10,468 4.17 (138) 10.606 5.60 2271y 12,877 6.58  (13.338)
Certificates maturing
thereafter.......oocecviirinas 589 0.23 74 515 0.27 (180) 695 0.36 an
Total oo 3251234 100.00% $61,893 $189.341 100.00% $(6.392) $195733 100.00% §512.993
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Borrewings. First Federal has the ability to use advances from the FHLB-Indianapolis to supplement its
supply of lendable funds and to meet deposit withdrawal requirements. The FHLB-Indianapolis functions as a
central reserve bank providing credit for savings and loan associations and certain other member financial
institutions. As a member, First Federal is required to own capital stock in the FHLB-Indianapolis and is authorized
to apply for advances on the security of such stock and certain of its mortgage loans and other assets (principally
securities which are obligations of, or guaranteed by, the U.S. Government) provided certain creditworthiness
standards have been met. Advances are made under several different credit programs. Each credit program has its
own interest rate and range of maturities. Depending on the program, limitations on the amount of advances are
based on the financial condition of the member institution and the adequacy of collateral pledged to secure the
credit. At June 30, 2007, First Federa! had remaining borrowing capacity of $25.8 million based on available
collateral.

The following table sets forth certain information regarding First Federal’s use of borrowings during the
periods indicated.

Years Ended June 30,
2007 2006 2005
{Dollars in thousands)

Maximum balance at any month end .......coceveienneen $80,000 $76,000 $57.,000
Average balance........ocoeoevreee e 74,775 64,526 45,342
Period end balanCe ...t 72,500 73,000 45,000
Weighted average interest rate:
Atend of period ... 4.61% 4.25% 4.02%
During the period ..o, 4.47% 4.21% 3.80%

First Bancorp has supported its growth through the issuance of subordinated debentures from a special
purpose trust that is a wholly-owned subsidiary of First Bancorp. At August 31, 2007, First Bancorp had
outstanding subordinated debentures totaling $5.2 million. Payments of principal and interest on the subordinated
debentures of this special purpose trust are unconditionally guaranteed by First Bancorp. Further, the accompanying
junior subordinated debentures First Bancorp issued to the special purpose trust are senior to our shares of cormmon
stock.

Personnel

As of June 30, 2007, First Federal had 83 full-time employees and 8 part-time employees. The employees
are not represented by a coliective bargaining unit and First Federal believes its relationship with its employees is
good.

Subsidiary Activities

First Bancorp has two wholly-owned subsidiaries, First Federal and First Bancorp of Indiana Statutory
Trust I (the “Trust™). The Trust is a special purpose trust through which First Bancorp issues trust preferred
securities. First Federal operates two branches under the Home Building Savings Bank name and has two active
subsidiaries, White River Service Corporation and FFSL Service Corporation, Inc. (“FFSL”). Federai savings
associations generally may invest up to 3% of their assets in service corporations, provided that any amount in
excess of 2% is used primarily for community, inner-city and community development projects. At June 30, 2007,
First Federal’s equity investment in its subsidiaries was in compliance with these limitations. White River Service
Corporation, which was acquired via Home Building Savings Bank, generated income by compiling loan origination
data. First Federal used the FFSL service corporation in 1994 to purchase a $500,000 equity interest in a limited
partnership organized to build, own and operate a 44-unit low-income apartment complex. The limited partnership
generated low-income housing credits of approximately $73,000 per year over ten years, with the last of the credits
claimed in 2004. During fiscal 2005, the service corporation sold its minority interest in a local title company. First
Federal has one inactive subsidiary, FFSB Financial Corporation.
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REGULATION AND SUPERVISION
General

As a savings and loan holding company, First Bancorp is required by federal law to report to, and otherwise
comply with the rules and regulations of, the OTS. First Federal is subject to extensive regulation, examination and
supervision by the QTS, as its primary federal regulator, and the FDIC, as the deposit insurer. First Federal is a
member of the FHLB and, with respect to deposit insurance, of the Deposit Insurance Fund managed by the FDIC.
First Federal must file reports with the OTS and the FDIC concemning its activities and financial condition in
addition to obtaining regulatory approvals prior to entering into certain transactions such as mergers with, or
acquisitions of, other savings institutions. The OTS conducts pericdic examinations to test First Federal’s safety and
soundness and compliance with various regulatory requirements. This regulation and supervision establishes a
comprehensive framework of activities in which an institution can engage and is intended primarily for the
protection of the insurance fund and depositors. The regulatory structure also gives the regulatory authorities
extensive discretion in connection with their supervisory and enforcement activities and examination policies,
including policies with respect to the classification of assets and the establishment of adequate loan loss reserves for
regulatory purposes. Any change in such regulatory requirements and policies, whether by the OTS, the FDIC or
Congress, could have a material adverse impact on First Bancorp, First Federal and their operations. Certain
regulatory requirements applicable to First Federal and to First Bancorp are referred to below or elsewhere herein.
The description of statutory provisions and regulations applicable to savings institutions and their holding
companies set forth in this Form 10-KSB does not purport to be a complete description of such statutes and
regulations and their effects on First Federal and First Bancorp.

Holding Company Reguiation

First Bancorp is a nondiversified unitary savings and loan holding company within the meaning of federal
law. Under prior law, a unitary savings and loan holding company, such as First Bancorp, was not generally
restricted as to the types of business activities in which it may engage, provided that First Federal continued to be a
qualified thrift lender. See “Federal Savings Institution Regulation - QTL Test.” The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of
1999 provides that no company may acquire control of a savings association after May 4, 1999 unless it engages
only in the financial activities permitted for financial holding companies under the law or for multiple savings and
loan holding companies as described below. Further, the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act specifies that existing savings
and loan holding companies may only engage in such activities. The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, however,
grandfathered the unrestricted authority for activities with respect to unitary savings and loan holding companies
existing prior to May 4, 1999, so long as the holding company’s savings association subsidiary continues to comply
with the QTL Test. The Company does qualify for the grandfathering. Upon any non-supervisory acquisition by
First Bancorp of another savings institution or savings bank that meets the qualified thrift lender test and is deemed
to be a savings institution by the OTS, First Bancorp would become a multiple savings and loan holding company (if
the acquired institution is held as a separate subsidiary) and would generally be limited to activities permissible for
bank holding companies under Section 4(c)(8) of the Bank Holding Company Act, subject to the prior approval of
the OTS, and certain activities authorized by OTS regulation. However, the OTS has issued an interpretation
concluding that multiple savings and loan holding companies may also engage in activities permitted for financial
holding companies.

A savings and Joan holding company is prohibited from, directly or indirectly, acquiring more than 5% of
the voting stock of another savings institution or savings and loan holding company, without prior written approval
of the OTS and from acquiring or retaining control of a depository institution that is not insured by the FDIC. In
evaluating applications by holding companies to acquire savings institutions, the OTS considers the financial and
managerial resources and future prospects of First Bancorp and institution involved, the effect of the acquisition on
the risk to the deposit insurance funds, the convenience and needs of the community and competitive factors.

The OTS may not approve any acquisition that would result in a multiple savings and loan holding
company controlling savings institutions in more than one state, subject to two exceptions: (i) the approval of
interstate supervisory acquisitions by savings and loan holding companies and (ii) the acquisition of a savings
institution in another state if the laws of the state of the target savings institution specifically permit such
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acquisitions. The states vary in the extent to which they permit interstate savings and loan holding company
acquisitions.

Although savings and loan holding companies are not currently subject to specific capital requirements or
specific restrictions on the payment of dividends or other capital distributions, federal regulations do prescribe such
restrictions on subsidiary savings institutions as described below. The Bank must notify the OTS 30 days before
declaring any dividend to First Bancorp. In addition, the financial impact of a holding company on its subsidiary
institution is a matter that is evaluated by the OTS and the agency has authority to order cessation of activities or
divestiture of subsidiaries deemed to pose a threat to the safety and soundness of the institution.

Acquisition af First Bancorp. Under the Federal Change in Bank Control Act (“CIBCA”}, a notice must
be submitted to the OTS if any person {(including a company), or group acting in concert, seeks 1o acquire “control”
of a savings and loan holding company, Under certain circumstances, a change in control may occur, and prior
notice is required, upon the acquisition of 10% or more of First Bancorp’s outstanding voting stock, unless the OTS
has found that the acquisition will not result in a change of control of First Bancorp. Under the CIBCA, the OTS
has 60 days from the filing of a complete notice to act, taking into consideration certain factors, including the
financial and managerial resources of the acquirer and the anti-trust effects of the acquisition. Any company that
acquires control would then be subject to regulation as a savings and loan holding company.

Federal Savings Institution Regulation

Business Activities. The activities of federal savings banks are governed by federal law and regulations.
These laws and regulations delineate the nature and extent of the activities in which federal savings banks may
engage. In particular, certain lending authority for federal savings banks, e.g., commercial, non-residential real
property loans and consumer loans, is limited to a specified percentage of the institution’s capital or assets.

Capital Requirements. The OTS capital regulations require savings institutions to meet three minimum
capital standards: a 1.5% tangible capital to total assets ratio, a 4% leverage ratio (3% for institutions receiving the
highest rating on the CAMELS examination rating system) and an 8% risk-based capital ratio. In addition, the
prompt corrective action standards discussed below also establish, in effect, a minimum 2% tangible capital
standard, a 4% leverage ratio (3% for institutions receiving the highest rating on the CAMELS system) and, together
with the risk-based capital standard itself, a 4% Tier 1 risk-based capital standard. The OTS regulations also require
that, in meeting the tangible, leverage and risk-based capital standards, institutions must generaily deduct
investments in and loans to subsidiaries engaged in activities as principal that are not permissible for a national
bank.

The risk-based capital standard for savings institutions requires the maintenance of Tier 1 (core) and total
capital (which is defined as core capital and supplementary capital) to risk-weighted assets of at least 4% and 8%,
respectively. In determining the amount of risk-weighted assets, all assets, including certain off-balance sheet
assets, recourse obligations, residual interests and direct credit substitutes, are multiplied by a risk-weight factor of
0% to 100%, assigned by the OTS capital regulation based on the risks belicved inherent in the type of asset. Core
(Tier 1) capital is defined as common stockholders' equity (including retained earnings), certain noncumulative
perpetual preferred stock and related surplus, and minority interests in equity accounts of consolidated subsidiaries
less intangibles other than certain mortgage servicing rights and credit card relationships. The components of
supplementary capital currently include cumulative preferred stock, long-term perpetual preferred stock, mandatory
convertible securities, subordinated debt and intermediate preferred stock, the allowance for loan and lease losses
limited to a maximum of 1.25% of risk-weighted assets and up to 45% of unrealized gains on available-for-sale
equity securities with readily determinable fair market values. Overali, the amount of supplementary capital
included as part of total capital cannot exceed 100% of core capital.

The OTS also has authority to establish individual minimum capital requirements in appropriate cases upon
a determination that an institution’s capital level is or may become inadequate in light of the particular
circumstances, including where an institution has a high degree of exposure to interest rate risk or is experiencing
growth that presents supervisory problems. At June 30, 2007, First Federal met each of its capital requirements.
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Prompt Corrective Regulatory Action. The OTS is required to take certain supervisory actions against
undercapitalized institutions, the severity of which depends upon the institution’s degree of undercapitalization.
Generally, a savings institution that has a ratio of total capital to risk weighted assets of less than 8%, a ratio of Tier
1 (core) capital to risk-weighted assets of less than 49 or a ratio of core capital to total assets of less than 4% (3% or
less for institutions with the highest examination rating} is considered to be “undercapitalized.” A savings
institution that has a total risk-based capital ratio less than 6%, a Tier | capital ratio of less than 3% or a leverage
ratio that is less than 3% is considered to be “significantly undercapitalized” and a savings institution that has a
tangible capital 10 assets ratio equal to or less than 2% is deemed to be “critically undercapitalized.” Subject to a
narrow exception, the OTS is required to appoint a receiver or conservator with specified time frames for an
institution within specified time frames that is “critically undercapitalized.” The regulation also provides that a
capital restoration plan must be filed with the OTS within 45 days of the date a savings institution receives notice
that it is “undercapitalized,” “*significantly undercapitalized” or “critically undercapitalized.” Compliance with the
plan must be guaranteed by any parent holding company. In addition, numerous mandatory supervisory actions
become immediately applicable to an undercapitalized institution, including, but not limited to, increased monitoting
by regulators and restrictions on growth, capital distributions and expansion. The OTS could also take any one of a
number of discretionary supervisory actions, including the issuance of a capital directive and the replacement of
senior executive officers and directors.

Insurance of Deposit Accounts. Deposits of First Federal are insured by the Deposit Insurance Fund of
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The FDIC determines insurance premiums based on a number of
factors, primarily the risk of loss that insured institutions pose to the Deposit Insurance Fund. Recent legislation
etiminated the minimum 1.25% reserve ratio for the insurance funds, the mandatory assessments when the ratio fail
below 1.25% and the prohibition on assessing the highest quality banks when the ratio is above 1.25%. The FDIC
has the ability to adjust the new insurance fund’s reserve ratio between 1.15% and 1.5%, depending on projected
tosses, economic changes and assessment rates at the end of a calendar year. The FDIC has adopted regulations that
set assessment rates that took effect at the beginning of 2007. The new assessment rates for most banks vary
between five cents and seven cents for every $100 of deposits. A change in insurance premiums could have an
adverse effect on the operating expenses and results of operations of First Federal. We cannot predict what
insurance assessment rates will be in the future. Assessment credits have been provided to institutions that paid high
premiums in the past. As a result, First Federal will have credits that offset all of its premiums in 2007.

Insurance of deposits may be terminated by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation upon a finding that
the institution has engaged in unsafe or unsound practices, is in an unsafe or unsound condition to continue
operations or has violated any applicable law, regulation, rule, order or condition imposed by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation or the Office of Thrift Supervision. We do not know of any practice, condition or violation
that might lead to termination of deposit insurance.

In addition to the assessment for deposit insurance, institutions are required to make payments on bonds
issued in the late 1980s by the Financing Corporation to recapitalize a predecessor deposit insurance fund.

Loans te One Borrower. Federal law provides that savings institutions are generally subject to the limits
on loans to one borrower applicable to national banks. Generally, subject to certain exceptions, a savings institution
may not make a loan or extend credit to a single or related group of borrowers in excess of 15% of its unimpaired
capital and surplus. An additional amount may be lent, equal to 10% of unimpaired capital and surplus, if secured
by specified readily-marketable collateral.

QTL Test. Federal law requires savings institutions to meet a qualified thrift lender test. Under the test, a
savings association is required to either qualify as a “domestic building and loan association” under the Internal
Revenue Code or maintain at least 65% of its “portfolio assets” (total assets less: (i) specified liquid assets up to
20% of total assets; (ii) intangibles, including goodwill; and (iii) the value of property used to conduct business) in
certain “qualified thrift investments” (primarily residential mortgages and related investments, including certain
morigage-backed securities) in at least 9 months out of each 12 month period.

A savings institution that fails the qualified thrift lender test is subject to certain operating restrictions and
may be required to convert to a bank charter. As of June 30, 2007, First Federal met the qualified thrift lender test to
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the extent to which education loans, credit card loans and small business loans may be considered “qualified thrift
investments.”

Limitation on Capital Distributions. OTS regulations impose limitations upon all capital distributions by a
savings institution, including cash dividends, payments to repurchase its shares and payments to sharecholders of
another institution in a cash-out merger. Under the regulations, an application to and the prior approval of the OTS
is required prior to any capital distribution if the institution does not meet the criteria for “expedited treatment” of
applications under OTS regulations (i.e., generally, examination and Community Reinvestment Act ratings in the
two top categories), the total capital distributions for the calendar year exceed net income for that year plus the
amount of retained net income for the preceding two years, the institution would be undercapitalized following the
distribution or the distribution would otherwise be contrary to a statute, regulation or agreement with the OTS. If an
application is not required, the institution must still provide prior notice to the OTS of the capital distribution if, like
First Federal, it is a subsidiary of a holding company. In the event First Federal’s capital fell betow its regulatory
requirements or the OTS notifted it that it was in need of increased supervision, First Federal’s ability to make
capital distributions could be restricted. In addition, the OTS could prohibit a proposed capital disiribution by any
institution, which would otherwise be permitted by the regulation, if the OTS determines that such distribution
would constitute an unsafe or unsound practice.

Transactions with Related Parties. The Bank’s authority 10 engage in transactions with “affiliates”™ {e.g.,
any company that controls or is under common control with an institution, including First Bancorp and its non-
savings institution subsidiaries) is limited by federal law. The aggregate amount of covered transactions with any
individual affiliate is limited to 10% of the capitat and surplus of the savings institution. The aggregate amount of
covered transactions with all affiliates is limited to 20% of the savings institution’s capital and surplus. Certain
transactions with affiliates are required to be secured by collateral in an amount and of a type described in federal
law. The purchase of low quality assets from affiliates is generally prohibited. The transactions with affiliates must
be on terms and under circumstances, that are at least as favorable to the institution as those prevailing at the time
for comparable transactions with non-affiliated companies. In addition, savings institutions are prohibited from
lending to any affiliate that is engaged in activities that are not permissible for bank holding companies and no
savings institution may purchase the securities of any affiliate other than a subsidiary,

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 generally prohibits loans by First Bancorp to its executive officers and
directors. However, that act contains a specific exception for loans by First Federal to its executive officers and
directors in compliance with federal banking laws. Under such laws, First Federal’s authority to extend credit to
executive officers, directors and 10% sharcholders (“insiders™), as well as entities such persens control, is limited.
The law limits both the individual and aggregate amount of loans First Federal may make to insiders based, in part,
on First Federal’s capital position and requires certain board approval procedures to be followed. Such loans are
required to be made on terms substantially the same as those offered to unaffiliated individuals and not invoive more
than the normal risk of repayment. There is an exception for loans made pursuant to a benefit or compensation
program that is widely available to all employees of the institution and does not give preference to insiders over
other employees.

Standards for Safety and Soundness. The federal banking agencies have adopted Interagency Guidelines
prescribing Standards for Safety and Soundness. The guidelines set forth the safety and soundness standards that the
federal banking agencies use to identify and address problems at insured depository institutions before capital
becomes impaired. If the OTS determines that a savings institution fails to meet any standard prescribed by the
guidelines, the OTS may require the institution to submit an acceptable plan to achieve compliance with the
standard.

Federal Home Loan Bank System
The Bank is a member of the FHLB System, which consists of 12 regional FHLBs. The FHLB provides a
central credit facility primarily for member institutions. The Bank, as a member of the FHLB, is required to acquire

and hold shares of capital stock in that FHLB. The Bank was in compliance with this requirement with an
investment in FHLB stock at June 30, 2007 of $4.6 million.

21




FEDERAL AND STATE TAXATION
Federal Taxation

General. First Bancorp and First Federal are subject to federal income taxation in the same manner as
other corporations with some exceptions, including particularly First Federal's reserve for bad debts discussed
below. The following discussion of tax matters is intended only as a summary and does not purport to be a
comprehensive description of the tax rules applicable to First Bancorp or First Federal. For its 2007 taxable year,
First Bancorp is subject to a maximum federal income tax rate of 34.0%.

Bad Debt Reserves. For fiscal years beginning prior to December 31, 1995, thrift institutions that qualified
under certain definitional tests and other conditions of the Internal Revenue Code were permitted to use certain
favorable provisions to calculate their deductions from taxable income for annual additions to their bad debt reserve.
A reserve could be established for bad debts on qualifying real property loans (generally secured by interests in real
property improved or 10 be improved) under (I) the percentage of taxable income method or (ii) the experience
method, The reserve for nonqualifying loans was computed using the experience method.

Congress repealed the reserve method of accounting for bad debts for tax years beginning after 1995 and
required savings institutions to recapture (i.e., take into income) certain portions of thetr accumulated bad debt
reserves. Thrift institutions eligible to be treated as “small banks” (assets of $500 miilion or less) are allowed to use
the experience method applicable to such institutions, while thrift institutions that are treated as large banks (assets
exceeding $500 million) are required to use only the specific charge-off method. Thus, the percentage of taxable
income method of accounting for bad debts is no longer available for any financial institution.

A thrift institution required to change its method of computing reserves for bad debts will treat such change
as a change in method of accounting, initiated by the taxpayer, and having been made with the consent of the
Internal Revenue Service. Any Section 481(a) adjustment required to be taken into income with respect to such
change generally will be taken into income ratably over a six-taxable year period, beginning with the first taxable
year beginning after 1993, subject to a 2-year suspension if the “residential loan requirement” is satisfied.

Under the residential loan requirement provision, the required recapture will be suspended for each of two
successive taxable years, beginning with First Federal’s 1996 taxable year, in which First Federal originates a
minimum of certain residentiat loans based upon the average of the principal amounts of such loans made by First
Federal during its six taxable years preceding its current taxable year.

Distributions. If First Federal makes “non-dividend distributions™ to First Bancorp, such distributions will
be considered to have been made from First Federal’s unrecaptured tax bad debt reserves (including the balance of
its reserves as of December 31, 1987) to the extent thereof, and then from First Federal’s supplemental reserve for
losses on loans, to the extent thereof, and an amount based on the amount distributed (but not in excess of the
amount of such reserves) will be included in First Federal’s income. Non-dividend distributions include
distributions in excess of First Federal’s current and accumulated earnings and profits, as calculated for federal
income tax purposes, distributions in redemption of stock, and distributions in partial or complete liquidation.
Dividends paid out of First Federal’s current or accumulated earnings and profits will not be so included in its
income.

The amount of additional taxable income triggered by a non-dividend is an amount that, when reduced by
the tax attributable to the income, is equal to the amount of the distribution. Thus, if First Federal makes a non-
dividend distribution to First Bancorp, approximately one and one-half times the amount of such distribution {but
not in excess of the amount of such reserves) would be includable in income for federal income tax purposes,
assuming a 33% federal corporate income tax rate. First Federal does not intend to pay dividends that would result
in a recapture of any portion of its bad debt reserves.

State Taxation

Indiana imposes an 8.5% franchise tax based on a financial institution’s adjusted gross income as defined
by statute. In computing adjusted gross income, deductions for municipal interest, U.S. Government interest, the
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bad debt deducticn computed using the reserve method and pre-1990 net operating losses are disallowed. First
Federal’s state franchise tax returns have not been audited for the past five tax years.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the executive officers of First Bancorp.

Name Age (1) Pasition

Michael H. Head.........ccccovneinnenn, 49 President and Chief Executive Officer
Kirby W. King.......ccoccovvemnrnnne 53 Vice President

George L. Smith oo 51 Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

(1} As of June 30, 2007

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the executive officers of First Federal.

Name Age (1) Position

Michael H. Head......coonunen... 49 President and Chief Executive Officer

Kirby W. King....cccocveimvieirnnnn. 53 Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer
George J. Smith .o, 51 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Monica L. Stinchfield................ 51 Senior Vice President

Dale Holt ...coooeivvieeeiiees 53 Senior Vice President

Jeff SimS ..o, 45 Senior Vice President

Richard §. Witte coovovreivieenee 54 Senior Vice President

{1y As of June 30, 2007

The executive officers of First Bancorp and First Federal are elected annually and hold office until their
successors have been elected and qualified or until they are removed or replaced.

Biographical Information

Michael H. Head joined First Federal in 1980. From 1984 10 1994, he served as Vice President and
manager of the loan department. In 1994, he became Senior Vice President. In 1996, Mr. Head became Executive
Vice President and in 1998 added the title of Chief Operating Officer, In Qctober 2000, Mr, Head was named
President and Chief Operating Officer of First Federal. From 1999 10 2004, he served as Vice President of First
Bancorp. In July 2004, Mr. Head was named President and Chief Executive Officer of First Bancorp and First
Federal.

Kirby W. King joined First Federal in January 1999 as Senior Vice President-Consumer Lending and was
named Executive Vice President in October 2000. In July 2004, Mr. King was named Vice President of First
Bancorp and Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of First Federal. He was previously employed by
United Fidelity Bank as Senior Vice President.

George J. Smith joined First Bancorp and First Federal in July 2001 as Treasurer of First Bancorp and
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of First Federal. In July 2004, Mr. Smith was named as Treasurer
and Chief Financial Officer of First Bancorp and Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of First
Federal. Previously, he was employed by the OTS for 15 years in financial analyst and examiner positions.
Mr. Smith retired from the United States Army Reserve in 2004 following 26 years of service.

Monica L. Stinchfield joined First Federal in 1980, From 1985 to 1993 she served as Assistant Vice
President and from 1993 to September 1998, she served as Vice President. In 1996, Ms. Stinchfield became the
manager of the loan depariment and secondary market activity, In September 1998, Ms. Stinchfield became Senior
Vice President.
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Dale Holt joined First Federal in January 1999 as Vice President-Consumer Lending and was named Senior
Vice President-Consumer Lending in October 2000. He was previously employed by United Fidelity Bank as Vice
President.

Jeff Sims joined First Federal in February 2005 and currently serves as Senior Vice President of
Commercial Lending. Prior to joining First Federal, Mr. Sims was employed by Old National Bancorp for 19 years.

Richard §. Witte joined First Federal in 1997 and in October 1998 became Vice President. Mr. Witte is
responsible for information technology. Mr. Witte was named Senior Vice President in November 2004. Prior to
joining First Federal, Mr. Witte was employed by Evansville Federal Savings Bank for 21 years.

ITEM 2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

First Federal currently conducts its business through its nine full service banking offices, including its main
banking office, all of which it owns. First Federal has six offices in Evansville, Indiana and one office in Newburgh,
Indiana. Home Building Savings Bank, a division of First Federal, operates from branches in Washington, Indiana
and Petersburg, Indiana.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Periodically, there have been various claims and lawsuits involving First Federal, mainly as a defendant,
such as claims to enforce liens, condemnation proceedings on propetties in which First Federal holds security
interests, claims involving the making and servicing of real property loans and other issues incident to First
Federal’s business. The Company is not involved in any pending legal proceedings other than routine legal
proceedings occurring in the ordinary course of business. Such routine legal proceedings in the aggregate, are
believed by management to be immaterial to First Bancorp’s financial condition or results of operations.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
None.
PART 1l
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND

SMALL BUSINESS ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

First Bancorp’s common stock is listed on the Nasdaq Global Market under the symbol FBEL According
to the records of its transfer agent, First Bancorp had approximately 407 stockholders of record as of July 31, 2007.
This number does not reflect stockholders who hold their shares in “street name.” The following table sets forth the
high and low sale price of First Bancorp’s common stock as of the close of market and dividends paid in each of the
fiscal quarter’s in the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006.

High Low Dividends

Fiscal 2006:

First Quarter.........c.coooveeveininnennens $22.45 $19.77 $0.30

Second Quarter.......ccoccoveverivennns 22.50 20.90 -

Third QUAarter ......coweeueereececrneenns 22.58 20.50 0.30

Fourth Quarter ........c.cccccvvvins 21.50 18.28 -
Fiscal 2007;

First Quarter........ccocveeevnrvineennne $20.14 $17.45 $0.30

Second QUArter ....c.oooveverinrenenns 20.17 18.42 -

Third Quarter ......ccoevvveereiiiennnne 19.29 17.55 0.30

Fourth Quarter........c.oecveevvieennnnn. 18.38 15.07 -
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Period

April 1, 2007
through
April 30, 2007

May 1, 2007
through
May 31, 2007

June 1, 2007
through
June 30, 2007

Total

The following tabie reports information regarding stock repurchases of First Bancorp’s common stock
during the fourth quarter of 2007 and the stock repurchase plans approved by its Board of Directors.

Maximum Number (or
Appropriate Dollar

Total Number of
Shares (or units)

Purchased as Part Value) of Shares (or
Total number of Average Price  of Publicly units) that May Yet Be
Shares (or Units) Paid per Share  Announced Plans or Purchased Under the
Purchased (or Unit) Programs Plans or Programs(1)(2)
— N/A - 59,359
- N/A — 59,359
- N/A - 59,359
- N/A -

(1} On Augusi 24, 2006, First Bancorp announced the adoption of its third stock repurchase program to acquire up to 77,000, or
5%. of First Bancorp’s outstanding shares of common stock.
(2) No repurchase plan or program has expired or been terminated during the fourth quarter of 2007.




ITEM 6. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATION

Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations is intended to assist
in understanding the financial condition and results of operations of First Bancorp. The information contained in
this section should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes
contained in this report.

Overview

Income. First Bancorp generates two sources of pre-tax income. The first is net interest income. Net
interest income is the difference between interest income — which is the income that First Bancorp earns on is loans
and investments — and interest expense — which is the interest that First Bancorp pays on its deposits and
borrowings.

First Bancorp’s second source of pre-tax income is noninterest income. This includes fee income (the
compensation First Bancorp receives from providing products and services} and gains on the sale of loans. Most of
First Bancorp’s fee income comes from service charges and overdraft fees. Other items of noninterest income
include the increase in the cash surrender value of life insurance polices.

First Bancorp may occasionally recognize a gain or loss as a result of the sale of investment securities or
foreclosed real estate. These gains and losses are not a regular part of First Bancorp’s income.

Expenses. The expenses First Bancorp incurs in operating its business consist of salaries and employee
benefits, occupancy and equipment expenses, deposit insurance premiums, data processing fees and other
miscellaneous expenses.

Salaries and employee benefits consist primarily of the salaries and wages paid to our employees, as well as
expenses for retirement and other employee benefits.

Qccupaincy and equipment expenses, the fixed and variable costs of building and equipment, consist of
primarily of depreciation of property and equipment, lease payments, real estate taxes, maintenance and insurance.

Deposit insurance premiums are calculated as a percentage of assessable deposits. Data processing fees
depend on the number of accounts and transaction volume.

Other expenses consist of professional fees, advertising and other miscellaneous operating expenses.
Operating Strategy

First Federal’s strategy is to operate as an independent, community-oriented financial institution dedicated
to meeting the credit and deposit needs of consumers and small businesses in its market area. First Federal’s
operating philosophy has been to be conservative with respect to its underwriting standards and maintain a high
level of asset quality, while generating profits, remaining well capitalized and providing a high level of customer
service. First Federal’s current business strategy includes an emphasis on building its mortgage loan, consumer
loan, commercial loan and loan servicing portfolios. First Federal also intends to maintain a substantial investment
portfolio consisting primarily of federal agency and investment grade mortgage-backed securities. In addition, First
Federal continues to seek business and personal deposit growth from within the communities it serves.

Critical Accounting Pelicies
Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses is established through a provision for loan
losses charged to earnings at the time losses are estimated to have occurred. Loan losses are charged against the

allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if
any, are credited to the allowance.
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The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is based upon
management’s periodic review of the collectibility of the loans in light of historical experience, the nature and
volume of the loan portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower’s ability to repay, estimated value of
any underlying collateral and prevailing economic conditions. This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires
estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as more information becomes available.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that First
Federal will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the
contractual terms of the loan agreement. Factors considered by management in determining impairment include
payment status, collateral value and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when
due. Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as
impaired. Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case
basis, taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower, inciuding the length
of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the borrower’s prior payment record and the amount of the shortfall in
relation to the principal and interest owed. Impairment is measured on a loan-by-loan basis for commercial and
construction loans by either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest
rate, the loan’s obtainable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

Large groups of smaller balance homogenous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment.
Accordingly, First Federal does not separately identify individual consumer and residential loans for impairment
disclosures.

Mortgage Servicing Rights. Mortgage servicing rights on originated loans that have been sold are
capitalized by allocating the total cost of the mortgage loans between the mortgage servicing rights and the loans
based on their relative fair values. Capitalized servicing rights are amortized in proportion to and over the period of
estimated servicing revenues. Impairment of mortgage-servicing rights is assessed based on the fair value of those
rights. Fair values are estimated using discounted cash flows based on a current market interest rate. For purposes
of measuring impairment, the rights are stratified based on the predominant risk characteristics of the underlying
loans. The predominant characteristic currently used for stratification is type of loan. The amount of impairment
recognized is the amount by which the capitalized mortgage servicing rights for a stratum exceed their fair value.

Goodwill. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment. If the implied fair value of goodwill is lower than
its carrying amount, a goodwill impairment is indicated and goodwill is written down to its implied fair value,
Subsequent increases in goodwill value are not recognized in the financial statements.

Comparison of Financial Condition at June 30, 2007 and June 30, 2006

At $363.0 million, total consolidated assets at June 30, 2007, were $68.4 million, or 23.2%, greater than the
$294.6 million at June 30, 2006. Assets acquired in the merger with Home Building Bancorp, Inc. accounted for
most of the increase.

Cash and cash equivalents, which are composed chiefly of demand deposits at the Federal Home Loan
Bank (FHLB) of Indianapolis, increased $5.1 million to $14.9 million at June 30, 2007, from $9.7 million at June
30, 2006. Certificates of deposit with other financial institutions totaled $1.6 million at June 30, 2007, compared to
$229,000 a year earlier. This change was attributed solely to certificates acquired in the merger.

The $10.0 million of investment securities, excluding investment CDs, acquired via the merger were major
coatributors to the investment portfolio’s 13.3% increase in fiscal 2007. The $80.1 million investment portfolio at
June 30, 2007, was composed entirely of mortgage-related securities, federal agency notes, municipal bonds, and
investment grade asset-backed paper.

Net loans, including the $39.6 million acquired in the merger, totaled $233.2 mitlion at June 30, 2007, a
24.8% increase from the $186.8 million balance at June 30, 2006. Due to steady production throughout fiscal 2007,
the proportion of commercial-purpose loans increased significantly even though the mix of loans added in the
merger was more heavily weighted toward owner-occupied residential mortgage loans. For example, commercial




real estate mortgage loans, including those secured by nonowner-occupied, one- to four-family residences, increased
to 20.5% of gross loans at June 30, 2007, from 17.3% a year earlier. During the same period, commercial business
loans increased to 7.4% from 4.8% of gross loans. The consumer loan portfolio was reduced to 33.0% of gross
loans at June 30, 2007, from 38.4% at June 30, 2006, due in part to the lower ratio of consumer loans acquired in the
merger. Indirect automobile loan production totaled $39.5 million in fiscal 2007 from which $5.0 million was sold.
Also, $6.6 million of newly originated permanent single family residential mortgage loans, or 57.2% of total
production, were sold in fiscal 2007. For the foreseeable future, management intends to continue building the
mortgage loan servicing portfolio through the origination and sale of loans. Consumer loan retention is subject to
First Federal's liquidity needs. as well as internal and regulatory asset diversification limitations.

The allpwance for loan losses totaled $1.1 million at June 30, 2007, a $229.000 increase from the preceding
fiscal year end. The change was composed of $400,000 in provisions for losses, $437,000 in net charge-offs, and
$266.,000 of allowances associated with the loans acquired in the merger. The Company’s allowance for loan losses
represented 0.45% of total loans at June 30, 2007, virtually unchanged from the level at June 30, 2006. The
allowance for loan losses increased to 326.7% of nonperforming loans at June 30, 2007. from 110.4% at June 30,
2006.

Total deposits increased $61.9 million to $251.2 million at June 30, 2007, from $189.3 million at June 30,
2006. Home Building Bancorp deposits were valued at $44.5 million at the effective date of the merger. The
remaining deposit growth was attributed primarily to a $19.7 million increase in brokered funds. Borrowings, which
consisted mainly of FHLB products, decreased slightly to $72.5 million and included an $8.0 million reverse
repurchase agreement of similar structure to the FHLB putable advance it replaced. First Federal believes that it has
substantial resources to increase its borrowing capacity with the FHLB.

At $695,000, escrow balances at June 30, 2007, were 21.9% above the levels a year earlier due to a greater
volume of loans serviced, including loans acquired from Home Building Bancorp. During fiscal 2007, other
liabilities, which include accrued expenses and miscellaneous short-term payables, increased $916,000, or 26.7%.
The change was attributed primarily to accrued interest on time deposits.

Total stockholders’ equity increased $6.0 million to $34.2 million at June 30, 2007, from $28.2 million at
June 30, 2006. The 293,946 shares of First Bancorp common stock issued in the merger added $5.4 million based
on an $18.39 share price. In addition to the $518,000 of net income, other significant components of the change in
equity included 31,399 shares of First Bancorp common stock repurchased at a total cost of $584,000 and
semiannual cash dividends totaling $1.0 million. Also affecting stockholders’ equity were $276,000 in allocations
of ESOP shares, $218,000 of tax benefit associated with employee benefit plans, and $224,000 from the exercise of
stock options. Finally, an unrealized gain, adjusted for deferred taxes, of $976,000 was recognized on the portfolio
of available-for-sale securities.

Comparison of Operating Results for the Years Ended June 30, 2007 and 2006

General. Earnings for year ended June 30, 2007, compared unfavorably to the preceding fiscal year due
primarily to a decline in the net interest margin and a large gain recorded in fiscal 2006 from the sale of a branch
facility. Although routine noninterest revenues were generally on par with the levels last year, noninterest expenses
increased substantially due to personnel and facilities added in the merger, costs associated with the new corporate
headquarters, and the continued growth of the commercial lending function. In addition, an impairment write-down
was taken in fiscal 2007 on a residual asset associated with securitized automobile loans.

Overall, the $518.,000 of net incame in fiscal 2007 was 61.3% below net income in fiscal 2006.
Consequently, the return on average assets declined to 0.15% from 0.48% for the respective fiscal years. Similarly,
the return on average equity decreased to 1.59% from 4.62%.

Net Interest Income. At $7.3 million, net interest income for the year ended June 30, 2007, increased
10.3% from the preceding year. Total interest income increased 35.6% between the comparative fiscal years due in
part to the assets acquired in the merger with Home Building Bancorp coupled with a 62 basis point improvement in
the average yield on interest-earning assets. These increases were partially offset by the effects of an 87 basis point
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increase in the average rate on interest-bearing liabilities in fiscal 2007 on the larger funding base. Consequently,
the net interest margin declined 25 basis points to 2.32% for fiscal 2007 from 2.57% in fiscal 2006.

Provision for Loan Losses. The provision for loan losses is intended to establish an allowance adequate to
cover losses inherent in the loan portfolio as of the balance sheet date based upon management's periodic analysis of
information available at that time. At $400,000, the provision for loan losses for the year ended June 30, 2007, was
$38.,000 more than for the year ended June 30, 2006. Net charge-offs totaled $437,000 in fiscal 2007 versus
$381,000 in fiscal 2006. Fiscal 2007 net charge-offs comprised $226,000 of consumer loans, $171,000 of mortgage
loans, and $40,000 of commercial credits. In addition to the increase in net charge-offs, the higher concentration of
commercial loans also warranted the increased level of provisions. While management believes the allowance for
loan losses to be sufficient given current information, future ¢vents, conditions, or regulatory directives could
necessitate additions to the allowance for loan losses that may adversely affect net income.

Noninterest Income. Noninterest income totaled $2.0 million for the twelve months ended June 30, 2007,
compared to $2.7 million for the preceding year. The sale of a branch office facility in December 2005 accounted
for most of the variance. Routine noninterest revenues were comparable between the comparative fiscal years.

Noninterest Expense. At $8.3 million, total noninterest expense for the year ended June 30, 2007,
increased 19.9% from the fiscal 2006 total. The absorption of the former Home Building Savings Bank staff
accounted for the largest portion of the increase in sataries and employee benefits. In addition to the facilities
acquired via the merger, net occupancy and equipment expenses also reflected the impact of the new corporate
headquarters that was placed in service in April 2006, The amortization of intangible assets increased 76.8% due to
the $942.000 core deposit intangible that resulted from the merger. This asset is being amortized using the straight-
line method over a ten year period. Finally, the Company recognized a $271,000 charge to income on a residual
asset associated with the securitization of automobile loans in fiscal 2005. Previously, the impairment, net of
deferred taxes, had been reflected in the accumulated unrealized loss component of stockholder’s equity. Despite
these items, noninterest expenses relative to average assets declined five basis points to 2.40%.

Income Tax Expense, Effective tax rates for fiscal years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006 approximated
10.3% and 31.7%, respectively. The variance between the comparable quarters was attributed to the tax benefits
generated by bank-qualified municipal securities relative to the levels of income before taxes.

Comparison of Operating Results for the Years Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005

General. At $1.3 million, net income for the year ended June 30, 2006, declined $192,000 from the $1.5
million recognized in the year ended June 30, 2005. The lower earnings resulted from a narrowing of the net
interest margin that was only partially offset by a gain on the sale of a branch facility and greater routine noninterest
revenues. In addition, noninterest expenses were moderately higher in fiscal 2006. Conscquently, the return on
average assets decreased to 0.48% for fiscal 2006 compared to 0.55% the preceding year. Similarly, the return on
average equity declined to 4.62% for fiscal 2006 from 5.19% in fiscal 2005.

Net Interest Income. The Company generated net interest income of $6.6 million in the year ended June
30, 2006, a decrease of $1.1 million, or 14.5%, from the year ended June 30, 2005.

Total interest income increased $528,000 to $14.2 million for the year ended June 30, 2006, as the yield on
earning assets improved 27 basis points to 5.56%. Despite the sale and securitization of $50.8 million of automobile
loans just before the end of fiscal 20035, net loans outstanding averaged $174.3 million with an average yield of
6.10% in fiscal 2006 compared 10 an average balance of $180.3 million and an average yield of 5.84% in fiscal
2005. Consumer and commercial loan demand was steady throughout the year. Additionally, the yield on the
investment securities portfolio improved to 4.44% for fiscal 2006 from 4.13% in fiscal 2005 on average balances of
$71.8 million and $70.5 million, respectively.

At $7.6 million, total interest expense in fiscal 2006 was 27.4% greater than in the fiscal year ended June

30, 2005 as rates for deposits and borrowings rose steadily over the past two years. Deposits averaged $183.7
million in fiscal 2006 compared to $198.7 million in fiscal 2003, and the average cost of those deposits increased to
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2.67% from 2.10% for the respective periods, In addition, the average cost of FHLB advances increased to 4.21%
on an average balance of $64.5 million during fiscal 2006 from 3.80% on a $45.3 million average balance the
preceding fiscal year.

Provision for Loan Losses. First Bancorp recorded $362,000 of provisions for loan losses in the year
ended June 30, 2006, compared to $106,000 the preceding year. The prior year’s provision was net of a $254,000
reduction in allowances associated with the automobile loans sold in the securitization transaction. Net charge-offs,
which typically are related to the automobile loan portfolio, totaled $381,000 for the 2006 fiscal year versus
$329.000 in fiscal 2005 during which time the Company revised its treatment of seriously delinquent loans to
borrowers who have filed for Chapter 13 bankruptcy protection. Nonperforming loans represented just 0.40% of
total loans at June 30, 2006, compared to 0.27% a year earlier.

Noninterest Income. Noninterest income totaled $2.7 million for the twelve months ended June 30, 2006,
compared to $1.4 million for the same period the preceding year. The 2006 fiscal year included a $686,000 gain
from the sale in December 2005 of a branch office facility. The fiscal 2005 total included a $160,000 loss from the
securitization transaction. Excluding the gain from the branch sale and the securitization loss, noninterest income
increased 24.1% due largely to numerous income items related to the servicing of sold consumer loans. In addition,
service charges on deposit accounts increased 14.8% between the comparative fiscal years due primarily to fee
schedule changes.

Noninterest Expense. Total noninterest expense increased 4.9% to $6.9 million for the year ended June
30, 2006. At $3.8 million, salaries and employee benefits in fiscal 2006 were slightly below the preceding year’s
total as routine pay increases, personnel additions, and higher medical insurance costs were offset by the savings
realized upon the final vesting of stock awards in April 2005. In addition, the first nine months in fiscal 2005
included a $61,000 reduction in the liability, and likewise the expense, associated with the withdrawal from the First
Bancorp’s defined benefit pension plan. Net occupancy expenses, which increased 56.6% in fiscal 2006, were the
largest contributor o the higher noninterest expenses. The new administrative office and banking center that was
placed in service in April 2006 along with the new St. Philip branch were responsible for the higher occupancy
expenses. Equipment expenses were reduced 11.1% between the comparative fiscal years due to a $48,000 decrease
in software licensing expenses. Increased legal and audit-related fees triggered the higher professional fees.
Advertising expenses rose 23.5% due to the Company’s coordinated media campaign to promote brand awareness.
Other noninterest expenses increased 11.9% with the increase distributed among numerous expense categories, the
most notable being indirect consumer loan processing expenses.

Income Tax Expense, First Bancorp reported a $621,000 income tax expense for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2006, compared to a $897,000 1ax expenses in fiscal 2005. Effective tax rates for the comparative years
were 31.7% and 36.9%, respectively, with the rate reduction attributed to investments in bank-qualified municipal
securities.
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Rate/Volume Analysis

The following table sets forth the effects of changing rates and volumes on net interest income of First
Bancorp for the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005. Information is provided with respect to: (1) effects on
interest income attributable to changes in volume {(changes in volume multiplied by prior rate); and (2) effects on
interest income attributable to changes in rate (changes in rate multiplied by prior volume). Changes attributable to
the combined input of volume and rate have been allocated proportionately to the changes due to volume and the
changes due to rate.

2007 vs. 2006 2006 vs. 2005
Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)
Due to Due to
Rate Volume Net Rate Volume Net

(In thousands)
Interest-earning assets:

Loans receivable, BEL.....ove i reeesrevieseerearesaesnas $1,200 $3.040 $4,240 $ 451 $360) § 09t
INVeStMENt SECUTIES .....veeeeeieriiacene s eemenc e 310 337 647 226 53 279
Deposits with financial inSHIUtONS ..o 41 182 223 31 30 61
Federal funds sold ........cocoircncnnnirennimneieneeenn 25 (110) (85) 48 0 48
OTREE ...t e s mse b ree e e e sas 4 38 42 11 _ 38 49
Total net change in income on
INtErest-Earning aSSELS......vvveeriiriiierasisiirnirraneerens 1,580 3,487 5,067 767 (239) 528
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Demand and 5avings acCounlts.......coviinrirreseerecnnas 167 152 319 168 (8) 160
Certificates of deposil......oovrciceiiieecas 1,968 1,424 3,392 958 (392) 566
TOUA] QEPOSILS eerucerecrrerereem st sissras st eees 2,135 1,576 3.711 1,126 (400) 726
Borrowings ........... 176 450 626 198 792 990
Other............. 13 (22) (%) (2) (6) {8)
Capitalized IMErest ..o - 64 64 - (64) (64)
Total net change in expense on
Interest-bearing liabilities ... 2,324 2.068 4,392 1,322 322 1,644
Net change in net interest iNCOME. voovrvvecmrvrrremecnieeaes, S$(744) $1419 $675 3.(555) (561} $U.116)
Market Risk Analysis

Quantitative Aspects of Market Risk. First Bancorp does not maintain a trading account for any class of
financial instrument nor does it engage in hedging activities or purchase high-risk derivative instruments.
Furthermore, First Bancorp is not subject to foreign currency exchange rate risk or commodity price risk. For
information regarding the sensitivity to interest rate risk of First Bancorp’s interest-eamning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities, see the tables under Part I, Item 1, “Description of Business - Lending Activities - Loan Portfolio
Composition,” “- Investment Activities” and “- Deposit Activities and Other Sources of Funds - Deposit Accounts.”

First Bancorp uses interest rate sensitivity analysis to measure its interest rate risk by computing changes in
net portfolio value of its cash flows from assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items in the event of a range of
assumed changes in market interest rates. Net portfolio value represents the market value of portfolio equity and is
equal to the market value of assets minus the market value of liabilities, with adjustments made for off-balance sheet
items. This analysis assesses the risk of loss in market risk sensitive instruments in the event of a sudden and
sustained increase or decrease in market interest rates with no effect given to any steps that management might take
to counter the effect of that interest rate movement. First Bancorp measures interest rate risk by modeling the
change in net portfolio value over a variety of interest rate scenarios.
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The following table sets forth the change in First Bancorp’s net portfolio value at June 30, 2007 that would
oceur in the event of an immediate change in interest rates, with no effect given to any steps that management might
take to counteract that change.

Interest Rate Sensitivity of Net Portfolic Value

Basis Point Net Portfolio Value Portfolio Value of Assets
(“bp™)
Change Fn Rates $ Amount $ Change % Change NPV Ratio Change
(Dollars in thousands)

+300bp $13,965 $(18.750) (57.00)% 4.13% (494) bp
+200 20,763 (11,952) (37.00) 6.00 (306) bp
+100 27415 (5,300) (16.00) 7.75 (132} bp
+50 30,092 (2,623) (8.00) 8.42 (64) bp
0 32,715 9.07

-50 34,162 1,447 4.00 9.38 32 bp
-100 35,431 2,716 8.00 9.65 59 bp
-200 36,242 3,527 11.00 9.73 67 bp

The above table indicates that in the event of a sudden and sustained increase in prevailing market interest
rates, First Bancorp’s net portfolio value would be expected to decrease.

Certain assumptions were utilized in preparing the preceding table. These assumptions relate to interest
rates, loan prepayment rates, deposit decay rates and the market values of certain assets under differing interest rate
scenarios, among others.

As with any method of measuring interest rate risk, certain shortcomings are inherent in the method of
analysis presented in the foregoing table. For example, although certain assets and liabilities may have stmilar
maturities or periods to repricing, they may react in different degrees to changes in market interest rates. Also, the
interest rates on certain types of assets and liabilities may fluctuate in advance of changes in market interest rates,
while interest rates on other types may Jag behind changes in market rates. Additionally, certain assets, such as
ARM loans, have features which restrict changes in interest rates on a short-term basis and over the life of the asset.
Further, in the event of a change in interest rates, expected rates of prepayments on loans and early withdrawals
from certificates could deviate significantly from those assumed in calculating the table.

Qualitative Aspects of Market Risk. First Bancorp’s principal financial objective is to achieve long-term
profitability while reducing its exposure to fluctuating market interest rates. First Federal has sought to reduce the
exposure of its earnings to changes in market interest rates by attempting to manage the mismatch between asset and
liability maturities and interest rates. In order to reduce the exposure to interest rate fluctuations, First Federal has
developed strategies to manage its liquidity and shorten its effective maturities of certain interest-earning assets.

Management has sought to decrease the average maturity of its assets by:

(1) offering a variety of adjustable-rate residential mortgage, consumer and commercial loans, all of
which are retained by First Federal for its portfolio;

(2) establishing an indirect automobile lending program through which it originates short-term, fixed-
rate automobile loans;

(3) purchasing mortgage-backed and related securities with adjustable rates or estimated lives of five
to ten years or less; and

(4) purchasing short- to intermediate-term investment securilies.

In addition, First Federal sells a portion of its long-term, fixed-rate single-family residential mortgage loans
for cash in the secondary market. The retention of ARM loans and adjustable-rate mortgage-backed securities,
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which reprice at regular intervals, helps to ensure that the yield on First Federal’s loan portfolio will be sufficient to
offset increases in First Federal’s cost of funds. However, periodic and lifetime interest rate adjustment limits may
prevent ARM loans from repricing to market interest rates during periods of rapidly rising interest rates. First
Federal does not use any hedging techniques to manage the exposure of its assets to tluctuating market interest rates.
First Federal relies on retail deposits as its primary source of funds and maintains a moderate proportion of lower-
costing passhook, NOW and money market accounts. First Federal has attempted to lengthen the term of deposits
by offering certificates of deposit with terms of up to ten years.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

First Federal’s principal sources of funds are proceeds from maturities of investment securities, principal
payments received on mortgage-backed and related securities, loan repayments and deposits. While scheduled
payments from the amortization of loans, investment securities and interest-bearing time deposits are relatively
predictable sources of funds, deposit flows and loan or investment security prepayments are greatly influenced by
general interest rates, economic conditions and competition. First Federal has generally been able to gencrate
sufficient cash through its deposits. Funds borrowed from the FHLB and deposits obtained through brokers are
often matched against higher yielding assets of like amounts with similar maturities to provide a built-in margin of
interest to First Federal.

First Federal must maintain an adequate level of liquidity to ensure the availability of sufficient funds to
fund loan originations and deposit withdrawals, to satisfy other financial commitments and to take advantage of
investment opportunities. First Federal invests excess funds in overnight deposits and other short-term interest-
earning assets to provide liquidity 1o meet these needs. At June 30, 2007, cash and cash equivalents totaled $14.9
millicn, or 4.1% of total assets. At June 30, 2007, First Federal had outstanding commitments to originate loans of
$3.2 million. At the same time, certificates of deposit which are scheduled to mature in one year or less totaled
$142.5 million, Based upon historical experience, management believes the majority of maturing certificates of
deposit will remain with First Federal. In addition, management of First Federal believes that it can adjust the
offering rates of certificates of deposit to retain deposits in changing interest rate environments. [f a significant
portion of these deposits are not retained by First Federal, First Federal would be able to utilize FHLB advances to
fund deposit withdrawals, which could result in an increase in interest expense to the extent that the average rate
paid on such advances sometimes exceeds the average rate paid on deposits of similar duration,

The primary investing activities of First Federal are originating loans and purchasing investments and
mortgage-backed securities. In fiscal 2007, First Federal increased its loan portfolio by originating $73.3 million of
loans.

First Federal’s significant financing activities are generally deposit accounts and FHLB borrowings. First
Federal entered into an $8 million structured repurchase agreement, whereby investment securities are pledged as
collateral against the borrowings.

On August 24, 2006, First Bancorp announced a stock repurchase program te acquire up to 77,000 shares,
or 5%, of the Company’s outstanding shares of common stock. This repurchase program, as with the previous
programs, has been undertaken to enhance shareholder value and to provide liquidity for the otherwise thinly traded
shares. The repurchase programs generally have been conducted through open market purchases, although
unsolicited negotiated transactions or other types of repurchases have been considered. As of June 30, 2007, First
Bancorp had repurchased 17,641 shares under the current program. The repurchase program is not expected to
effect First Federal’s status as a well-capitalized institution or negatively impact First Bancorp’s liquidity position.
See “ltem 5 — Marker for Common Equity and Related Stockholder Marters” for additional information regarding
the Company’s stock repurchases.

Management believes its ability to generate funds internally will satisfy its liquidity requirements. If First
Federal requires funds beyond its ability to generate them internaily, it has the ability to borrow funds from the
FHLB. Based on collateral at June 30, 2007, First Federal had approximately $25.8 mitlion remaining available to it
under its borrowing arrangement with the FHLB. At June 30, 2007, First Federal had $64.5 million of borrowings
from the FHLB.

34




The following tables disclose contractual obligations of First Bancorp as of June 30, 2007 (in thousands):

Payments due by period

Less Than 1-3 3-5 More than
Contractual Obligations Total 1 Yeur Years Years 5 Years
Long-Term Debt Obligations................ £72,500 $7,000 $12,500 510,000 543,000
TO1a] e $72,500 $7,000 $12,500 $10.000 $43,000

OTS regulations require First Federal to maintain specific amounts of capital. As of June 30, 2007, First
Federal complied with all regulatory capital requirements as of that date with tangible, core and risk-based capital
ratios of 7.16%, 7.23% and 10.81%, respectively. For a detailed discussion of regulatory capital requirements, see
Part [, Item 1, “Regulation and Supervision - Federal Savings Institution Regulation - Capital Requirements.”

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

In the normal course of operations, First Bancorp engages in a variety of financial transactions that, in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, are not recorded in its financial statements. These
transactions involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit, interest rate, and liquidity risk. Such transactions are
used primarily to manage customers’ requesis for funding and take the form of loan commitments, lines of credit,
and letters of credit.

For the year ended June 30, 2007, First Bancorp engaged in no off-balance-sheet transactions reasonably
likely to have a material effect on its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Effect of Inflation and Changing Prices

The consolidated financial statements and related financial data presented in this prospectus have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, which require the measurement of financial
position and operating results in terms of historical dollars, without considering the change in the relative purchasing
power of money over time due to inflation. The impact of inflation is reflected in the increased cost of First
Federal’s operations. Unlike most industrial companies, virtually all the assets and liabilities of a financial
institution are monetary in nature. As a result, interest rates generally have a more significant impact on a financial
institution’s performance than do general levels of inflation. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same
direction or 1o the same extent as the prices of goods and services,

ITEM 7. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements required by this Item are incorporated by reference to First Bancorp’s Audited
Consolidated Financial Siatements beginning at page F-2 of this Form 10-KSB.

ITEM 8. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.
ITEM BA. CONTROL AND PROCEDURES

First Bancorp’s management, including First Bancorp’s principal executive officer and principal financial
officer, have evaluated the effectiveness of First Bancorp’s “disclosure controls and procedures,” as such term is
defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, (the “Exchange
Act”). Based upon their evaluation, the principal executive officer and principal financial officer concluded that, as
of the end of the period covered by this report, First Bancorp’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective for
the purpose of ensuring that the information required to be disclosed in the reports that First Bancorp files or submits
under the Exchange Act with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”™) (1) is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms, and (2) is accumulated and
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communicated to First Bancorp’s management, including its principal executive and principal financial officers, as
appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure,

There have not been any changes in First Bancorp’s internal control over financial reporting (as such term
is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act) during the fiscal year to which this report
relates thai have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, First Bancorp’s internal control
over financial reporting.

ITEM 8B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
PART III
ITEM 9. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS, CONTROL PERSONS AND
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE; COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 1é6(a) OF THE
EXCHANGE ACT

Directors and Executive Officers

The information relating to the directors and executive officers of First Bancorp is incorporated herein by
reference to the section captioned “Item I - Election of Directors” in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2007
Annual Meeting of Stockholders and to Part [, Item 1, “Description of Business—Executive Officers of the
Registrant” in this report.

Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act

For information regarding compliance with Section 16{a} of the Exchange Act, the section captioned
“Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Compliance” in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders is incorporated by reference.
Disclosure of Audit Committee Financial Expert

For information concerning the audit committee financial expert, reference is made to the section captioned
“Corporate Governance-Committees of the Board of Directors of Equitable Financial-Audit Committee” in the
Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.
Code of Ethics and Business Conduct

First Bancorp has adopted a Code of Business Conduct that applies to First Bancorp’s directors, executive
officers and all other employees. A copy of First Bancorp’s Code of Business Conduct is available 10 any person
without charge upon written request made to the Corporate Secretary at 5001 Davis Lant Drive, Evansville, Indiana
47715,
ITEM 10. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information regarding executive and director compensation is incorporated herein by reference to First
Bancorp’s Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
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ITEM 11. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information relating to security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management is
incorporated herein by reference to the seclion captioned “Stock Ownership™ in First Bancorp's Proxy Statement for
the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

Equity Compensation Plan Information as of June 30, 2007

The following table provides information as of June 30, 2007 for compensation plans under which equity
securities may be issued.

Plan category Number of securities Weighted-average Number of securities
to be issued upon exercise price of remaining available for
exercise outstanding options, future issuance under
of outstanding options, warrants and rights equity compensation
warrants and rights plans (excluding

securities reflected in
column (a))

(a) (b) ()

Equity compensation
plans approved by
security holders 89,563 $13.02 42.276

Equity compensation
plans not approved by
security holders - - -

Total 89,563 $13.02 42,276

ITEM 12. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions
For information regarding certain relationships and related party transactions, the section captioned
“Transactions with Related Persons™ in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of

Stockholders is incorporated by reference.

Director Independence

For information regarding director independence, the section captioned “Proposal I - Election of
Directors” in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders is incorporated by
reference.
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ITEM 13.

PART IV

EXHIBITS

The following documents are filed as part of this report.

3.1
32
4.1
4.2

10.1
10.2

10.3

10.4
10.5
10.6

10.7
10.8
21.0
230
3i.1
31.2
320

Articles of Incorporation of First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc. (1)

Amended Bylaws of First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc. (2)

Form of Stock Certificate of First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc. (1)

Terms of common shares of First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc. found in the Articles of
Incorporation for First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc. are incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1
*First Federal Savings Bank Employee Stock Ownership Plan Trust Agreement (2)
*Employment Agreement between First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc., First Federal Savings
Bank and Michael H. Head (2)

*First Federal Savings Bank Employee Severance Compensation Plan, as amended and
restated (3)

*First Federal Savings Bank Director Deferred Compensation Plan (1)

*First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc. 1999 Stock-Based Incentive Plan, as amended (3)
*Deferred Compensation Agreement for Michael H. Head effective as of October 1,
2005 (4)

*Deferred Compensation Agreement for Kirby King effective as of October 1, 2005 (4)
*Restated and Amended Executive Supplemental Retirement Income Master Agreement (1)
List of Subsidiaries

Consent of independent auditors

Rule 13a-14{a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer

Section 1350 Certifications

*

(1

(2)
3)
)

Management contract or compensatory plan, contract or arrangement.

Incorporated herein by reference to the Exhibits to the Registration Statement on Form

S-1 and amendments thereto, initially filed on December 11, 1998, Registration No. 333-
68793.

Incorporated herein by reference to the Exhibits to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended June 30, 1999.

Incorporated herein by reference to the Exhibits to the Annual Report on Form 10-KSB

for the year ended June 30, 2004.

Incorporated herein by reference to the Exhibits to the Registration Statement on Form §-4
and amendments thereto, initially filed on July 20, 2006, Registration No. 333-135892,

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES.

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to First Bancorp’s Proxy
Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on November 21, 2007.
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this report to be signed
on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc.
Date:  September 27, 2007 By: s/ Michael H. Head

Michael H. Head
President and Chief Executive Officer

In accordance with the Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf
of the registrant in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/ Michael H. Head President, Chief Executive Officer September 27, 2007
Michael H. Head and Director
(principal executive officer)

/s{ George J. Smith Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer September 27, 2007
George J. Smith {(principal financial
and accounting officer)

/s/ Harold Duncan Chairman of the Board September 27, 2007
Harold Duncan

fs/ Timothy A. Flesch Director September 27, 2007
Timothy A. Flesch

{sf David E. Gunn Director September 27, 2007
David E. Gunn

/s/ Gregory L. Haag Director September 27, 2007
Gregory L. Haag

/s/ Daniel L. Schenk Director September 27, 2007
Daniel L. Schenk

s/ Jerome A. Ziemer Director September 27, 2007

Jerome A. Ziemer
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Audit Committee, Board of Directors
and Stockholders

First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc.

Evansville, Indiana

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc.
{Company) as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income,
stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30, 2007.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30, 2007, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

BKD/ e

Evansville, Indiana
September 20, 2007
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First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
June 30, 2007 and 2006

Assets
2007 2006

Cash and due from banks
$ 7455076 $ 6.656,560

Interest-bearing demand deposits with banks 7395910 3,056,142
Federal funds sold — 25,000
Cash and cash equivalents 14,850,986 9,731,702
Interest-bearing deposits 1,616,000 229,000
Available-for-sale securities 65,120,545 56,128,031
Held-to-maturity securities 14,976,789 14,593,296

Loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $1,065,000 and
$836.000 at June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively 233,236,981 186,751,535
Premises and equipment 9,322,801 8.543.424
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 4,564,700 4,013,800
Goodwill 6,229,152 1,786,297
Core deposit intangible 894,431 86,690
Other assets 12.179,690 12,681,440
Total assets $__ 362992075 $__ 294.551.215

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Liabilities

Deposits
Noninterest-bearing $ 11,503,688 % 15,698,051
Interest-bearing 239,730,019 173,643,103
Total deposits 251,233,707 189,341,154
Borrowings 72,495 874 73,000,000
Advances from borrowers for taxes and insurance 695,051 570,357
Other liabilities 4,349,605 3.433.356
Total labilities 328,774,237 266,344 867

Commitments and Contingencies — —

Stockholders’ Equity
Preferred stock. $0.01 par value; authorized and unissued

1,000,000 shares
Common stock, $0.01 par value; authorized 9,000,000 shares;

issued 2007 and 2006 — 2,566,346 and 2,272,400 shares 25,663 22,724
Additional paid-in capital 27,959,954 22,360,757
Retained earnings 18.801,944 19,305,925

Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Unrealized depreciation on available-for-sale securities, net

of income taxes 2007 — $(419,000); 2006 — $(1,028,000) (683,548) (1,659,119)
46,104,013 40,030,287
Unreleased employee stock ownership plan shares
2007 — 53,020 shares; 2006 — 68,170 shares (541,241) (695,893)
Treasury stock, at cost
2007 = 725,445 shares; 2006 — 717,632 shares {11,344 934) (11,128,046)
Total stockholders” equity 34,217,838 28,206,348
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $__362992075 $__294551.215

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Income

Years Ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Interest Income
Loans
Investment securities
Deposits with banks
Federal funds sold
Other

Total interest income

Interest Expense
Deposits
Borrowings
Capitalized interest
Other

Total interest expense
Net Interest Income

Provision for Loan Losses

Net Interest Income After Provision for
L.oan Losses

Noninterest Income
Service charges on deposit accounts
Net gains on sales of loans
ATM transaction and POS interchange fees
Increase in cash surrender value of life

insurance

Net gain on sales of premises and equipment
Other

Total noninterest income

Noninterest Expense
Salaries and employee benefits
Impairment of securitization residual
Net occupancy expense
Equipment expense
Data processing fees
Legal and professional fees
Amortization of intangible assets
Advertising
Other

Total noninterest expense
Income Before Income Taxes
Provision for Income Taxes
Net Income
Basic Earnings Per Share
Diluted Earnings Per Share

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2007 2006 2005
$ 14863,159 $ 10,622,829 § 10,531,017
3,835,793 3,188,571 2,910,266
373,967 151,482 90,207
12,311 97,091 49,336
209,528 168.148 118,831
19,295,158 14,228,121 13,699,657
8,607,024 4,896,467 4,169,876
3,341,032 2,714,889 1,724,679
— (63,598) -
91,107 99.567 108,468
12,039,163 7,647,325 6,003,023
7,255,995 6,580,796 7.696,634
400,000 362,000 106,037
6.855.995 6,218,796 7,590,597
425,656 426,402 371,467
156,679 158,079 40,089
258,883 243,215 230,967
203,372 208,071 211,170
71,954 685,647 -
891,180 930,826 570,722
2,007,724 2,652,240 1,424 415
4,157,869 3,800,142 3,827,607
270,928 - -
693,656 401,638 256,563
422,885 385,801 434013
448,201 364,308 370,141
217,841 189,431 134,688
134,435 76,050 76,050
246,882 308,627 249992
1,693,454 1.384.310 1,237,089
8,286,151 6,910,307 6.586.143
577,568 1,960,729 2,428,869
59,291 620,965 896,610
3 518,277 1,339,764  $_ 1,532,259
$ 0.30 09 3§ .02
b3 0,30 087 § 0.98
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First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Operating Activities
Net income
Items not requiring (providing) cash
Provision for loan losses

Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends received

Depreciation

Amortization of premiums and discounts
on securities

Amortization of net loan origination fees

Amortization of intangible assets

Deferred income taxes

Increase in cash surrender value of life insurance

Loans originated for sale

Proceeds from sales of loans

Net gain on loan sales

Gain on sales of premises and equipment

Compensation expense related 10 employee
stock ownership plan and management
recognition plan

Tax benefit of employee benefit plans

Changes in
Other assets
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities

Investing Activities
Nel change in interest-bearing deposits
Proceeds from maturities of available-for-sale
securities

Proceeds from maturities of held-to-maturity securities

Purchases of available-for-sale securities
Purchases of held-to-maturity securities

Net change in loans

Purchase of premises and equipment

Proceeds from sales of premises and equipment

Redemption {purchase) of Federal Home Loan Bank

stock
Acquisition of bank, net of cash received

Net cash provided by (used in) investing
activities

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statlements

2007 2006 2005
518.277 1,339,764 1,532,259
400,000 362,000 106,037

— — (116,100)
452,459 279,145 240,492
(9,856) 153,422 260,290
(300,823) (152,410) (148.,420)
134,435 76,050 76,050
{77,000) 119,000 130,000
{203,372) (208,070) (211,170}
(11.462,660) (12,822 906) (64,710,653)
11,619,339 12,980,985 64,750,742
(156,679) (158,079) (40,089)
(71,954) (685,647) —
276,209 322,386 432,893
75,404 143,695 226,600
(228,370) (112,791) {2.881,743)

1,297 206 (2,735318) 2,495,903

2,262,615 (1.098.774) 2,143,091

4,250,970 729,892 (15,103)

9,852,365 13,495,511 15,622,766

1,303,523 2,546,448 2,695,802

(9,254,567) (13,319,555) (7,055,958)
— (10,123,250) (350,000)
(7,003,624) (32,414,746) 8,183,304
(616,110) (5,337.048) (1,468,819
113,028 1,151,435 -
61,600 (699,800) (520,700)
(2.556,155) — —
(3,848,970) (43.971.113) 17,091,292




First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005

(continued)

Financing Activities
Net increase (decrease) in demand deposits, money
market, NOW and savings accounts
Net increase (decrease) in certificates of deposit
Net decrease in short-term borrowings
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Repayments of long-term debt
Net increases in advances from borrowers
for taxes and insurance
Dividends paid
Purchase of treasury stock
Exercise of stock options
Windfall tax benefit of stock options exercised

Net cash provided by financing activities
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year
Supplemental Cash Flows Information

Interest paid
Income taxes paid, net of refunds

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2007

2006 2005

§ (5.485,658)

$ 2375413 § 8,122,037

22,837,885 (8,766,795) 4,870,643
— - (12,500,000)
12,000,000 41,000,000 15,000,000
(21,500,000) (13,000,000} (5,666,667)
87,050 25,177 27,081
(1,022,258) (951,898) (958,346)
(584,478) (1,669,506) (1,250,740)
224,161 459,334 362,603
142,937 - —
6.699.639 19.471.725 8,006,611
5113284  (25,598,162) 27,240,994
9,737,702 35,335,864 8,094,870
$_14,850,986 $__9,737.702 $_35.335
$ 11231392 $ 7,551,309 §$ 5,826,715
$ 175000 $ 615000 $ 725000
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Note 1:  Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

The accounting and reporting policies of First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc. (Company) and its wholly
owned subsidiary, First Federal Savings Bank (Bank), conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America and reporting practices followed by the thrift industry.
The Bank operates some of its branches under Home Building Savings Bank, a division of First
Federal Savings Bank (HBSB). The Bank has three wholly owned subsidiaries, FFSL Service
Corporation (FFSL), FFSB Financial Corporation (FFSB Financial) and White River Service
Corporation (WRSC). The more significant of the policies are described below.

The Company is a savings and loan holding company whose principal activity is the ownership and
management of the Bank. The Bank operates under a federal savings bank charter and provides
full banking services in a single significant business segment. As a federally chartered savings
bank, the Bank is subject to regulation by the Office of Thrift Supervision and the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation.

The Bank generates commercial, mortgage and consumer loans and receives deposits from
customers located primarily in Vanderburgh County and Daviess County, Indiana and surrounding
counties. The Bank’s loans are generally secured by specific items of collateral, including real
property and consumer assets. Although the Bank has a diversified loan portfolio, a substantial
portion of its debtors’ ability to honor their contracts is dependent upon economic conditions in
Southwestern Indiana.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, Bank, FFSL, FFSB
Financial and WRSC. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statemenis in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change relate to the determination
of the allowance for loan losses. In connection with the determination of the allowance for loan
losses, management obtains independent appraisals for significant propertices.
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Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less 1o be
cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consisted of interest-bearing deposits with the Federal Home
Loan Bank, Federal Reserve Bank and federal funds sold to a correspondent bank at June 30, 2007
and 2006.

The Company and Bank maintain balances in correspondent bank deposit accounts that at times
may exceed federally insured limits. This amount was approximately $7,522,000 at June 30, 2007.
The Company and Bank have not experienced any losses in such accounts and management does
not believe they are exposed to any significant risk.

Securities

Available-for-sale securities, which include any security for which the Company has no immediate
plan to sell but which may be sold in the future, are carried at fair value. Unrealized gains and
losses are recorded, net of related income tax effects, in other comprehensive income.

Held-to-maturity securities, which include any security for which the Company has the positive
intent and ability to hold until maturity, are carried at historical cost adjusted for amortization of
premiums and accretion of discounts.

Amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts are recorded as interest income from
securities. Realized gains and losses are recorded as net security gains (losses). Gains and losses
on sales of securities are determined on the specific-identification method.

Loans

Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity
or payoffs are reported at their outstanding principal balances adjusted for any charge-offs, the
allowance for loan losses, any deferred fees or costs on originated loans and unamortized premiums
or discounts on purchased loans.

Interest income is reported on the interest method and includes amortization of net deferred loan
fees and costs over the loan term. Generally, loans are placed on nonaccrual status at 90 days past
due and interest is considered a loss, unless the loan is well secured and in the process of
collection.
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Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through a
provision for loan losses charged to earnings. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when
management believes the uncollectibility of a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if
any, are credited to the allowance.

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is based upon
management’s periodic review of the collectibility of the loans in light of historical experience, the
nature and volume of the loan portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower’s ability to
repay, estimated value of any underlying collateral and prevailing economic conditions. This
evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision
as more information becomes available.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that
the Bank will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due
according to the coniractual terms of the loan agreement. Factors considered by management in
determining impairment include payment status, collateral value and the probability of collecting
scheduled principal and interest payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant payment
delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired. Management determines the
significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into
consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower, including the length
of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the barrower’s prior payment record and the amount of the
shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed. Impairment is measured on a loan-by-loan
basis for commercial and construction loans by either the present value of expected future cash
flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, the loan’s obtainable market price or the fair
value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

Large groups of smaller balance homogenous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment.
Accordingly, the Bank does not separately identify individual consumer and residential loans for
impairment disclosures.

Automobile Loan Securitizations

In 20035, the Bank used the securitization of automobile loans as a source of funding and as a
mechanism to reduce its volume of automobile loans. Automobile loans were transferred into a
qualifying special purpose entity (SPE) then to a trust in a transaction that is effective under
applicable banking rules and regulations to legally isolate the assets from the Bank. Where the
transferor is a depository institution such as the Bank, legal isolation is accomplished through
compliance with specific rules and regulations of the relevant regulatory authorities. Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial
Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, (SFAS 140) requires, for certain transactions completed
after the initial adoption date, a “true sale” analysis of the treatment of the transfer under state law
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as if the Bank were a debtor under the bankruptcy code. A “true sale” legal analysis includes
several legally relevant factors, such as the nature and level of recourse to the Bank and the nature
of retained servicing rights. The analytical conclusion as to a true sale is never absolute and
unconditional, but contains qualifications based on the inherent equitable powers of a bankruptcy
court, as well as the unsettled state of the common law. Once the legal isolation test has been met
under SFAS 140, other factors concerning the nature and extent of the Bank’s control over the
transferred assets are taken into account in order to determine whether derecognition of assets is
warranted, including whether the SPE has complied with rules concerning qualifying special
purpose entities.

A legal opinion was obtained for the automobile loan securitization transaction in 2005, which was
structured as a two-step securitization. While noting that the transaction fell within the meaning of
a securitization under the FDIC regulation, Treatment by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation as Conservator or Receiver of Financial Assets Transferred by an Insured Depository
Institution in Connection with a Securitization or Participation (Securitization Rule), in accordance
with accounting guidance, an analysis was also rendered under state law as if the Bank was a
debtor under the bankruptcy code. The true sale opinion provides reasonable assurance that the
purchased assets would not be characterized as the property of the Bank’s receivership or
conservatorship estate in the event of insolvency and also states the Bank would not be required to
substantively consolidate the assets and liabilities of the purchaser SPE with those of the Bank
upon such event.

In a secunitization, the trust issues beneficial interests in the form of senior and subordinated asset-
backed securities backed or collateralized by the assets sold to the trust. The senior classes of the
asset-backed securities typically receive investment grade credit ratings at the time of issuance.
These ratings are generally achieved through the creation of lower-rated subordinated classes of
asset-backed securities, the retention of subordinated interests by the Bank or its affiliate, and,
possibly, the acquisition of a financial guarantee policy. The subordinated interests retained by the
Bank or its affiliate may take the form of seller certificates, subordinated tranches, cash reserve
balances, servicing assets and interest-only strips representing the net cash flows generated by the
assets after all contractual payments and other obligations, including servicing fees, have been
satisfied.

In accordance with SFAS 140, securitized automobile loans are removed from the balance sheet
and a net gain or loss is recognized as a noninterest component of income at the time of the sale.
Transaction costs associated with the automobile loan securitization are recognized as a component
of the gain or loss.
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Retained interests in the subordinated tranches and interest-only strips are recorded at their fair
value and accounted for as available-for-sale securities with subsequent adjustments to fair value
recorded through other comprehensive income within stockholders’ equity or in other noninterest
expense in the income statement if the fair value has declined below the carrying amount and such
decline has been determined to be other than temporary. The retained interests are included in
other assets in the consolidated balance sheets. At June 30, 2007, management determined that the
unrealized loss on the retained interest was other than temporary and recorded an impairment
charge of approximately $271,000 in other noninterest expense. Beginning July 1, 2007,
management intends to account for the retained interest as a trading security and record any future
changes in fair value through the income statement. The Bank uses assumptions and estimates in
accordance with SFAS 140 for determining the fair value allocated to the retained interests at the
time of sale. These assumptions and estimates include projections concerning rates charged to
customers, the expected life of the receivables, credit loss experience, loan repayment rates, the
cost of funds and discount rates commensurate with the risks involved.

On a quarterly basis, management reviews the historical performance of the retained interest and
the assumptions used to project future cash flows. If past performance and future expectations
dictate, assumptions are revised and the present value of future cash flows is recalculated. Refer to
the automobile loan securitization footnote for further analysis of the assumptions used in the
determination of fair value.

The retained interest represents the Bank’s maximum loss exposure with respect to securitization
transactions. The investors in the debt securities issued by the trust have no further recourse
against the Bank if cash flows generated by the securitized automobile loans are inadequate to
service the obligations of the trust.

Premises and Equipment

Depreciable assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged to
expense using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold
improvements are capitalized and depreciated using the straight-line method over the terms of the
respective leases or the estimated useful lives of the improvements, whichever is shorter.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock
Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB}) stock is a required investment for institutions that are members

of the FHLB system. The required investment in the common stock is based on a predetermined
formula.
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Goodwill

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment. If the implied fair value of goodwill is lower than its
carrying amount, a goodwill impairment is indicated and goodwill is written down to its implied
fair value. Subsequent increases in goodwill value are not recognized in the financial statements.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets from the HBSB acquisition are being amortized on a straight-line basis over 10
years. Intangible assets from the acquisition of two Permanent Bank branches are being amortized
on an accelerated basis over eight years. Such assets are periodically evaluated as to the
recoverability of their carrying value.

Mortgage and Consumer Servicing Rights

Mortgage and consumer servicing rights on originated loans that have been sold are capitalized by
allocating the total cost of the mortgage or consumer loans between the servicing rights and the
loans based on their relative fair values. Capitalized servicing rights are amortized in proportion to
and over the period of estimated servicing revenues. Impairment of mortgage and consumer loan
servicing rights is assessed based on the fair value of those rights. Fair values are estimated using
discounted cash flows based on a current market interest rate. For purposes of measuring
impairment, the rights are stratified based on the predominant risk characteristics of the underlying
loans. The predominant characteristic currently used for stratification is type of loan. The amount
of impairment recognized is the amount by which the capitalized servicing rights for a stratum
exceed their fair value.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are recognized for the tax effects of differences between the
financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities. A valuation allowance is established to
reduce deferred tax assets if it is more likely than not that a deferred tax asset will not be realized.
The Company files consolidated income tax returns with its subsidiaries.

Earnings Per Share
Earnings per share have been computed based upon the weighted-average common shares

outstanding during each year. Unearned ESOP shares have been excluded from the computation of
average shares outstanding.
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Stock Options

At June 30, 2007, the Company has a stock-based employee compensation plan, which is described
more fully in Note 17. The Company adopted SFAS 123R, Share-Based Payment, (SFAS 123R)
in 2006. All stock options and restricted shares were previously vested and no stock options or
restricted shares were granted in 2006; therefore, there was no impact from adopting SFAS 123R.
Prior to adopting SFAS 123R, the Company accounted for this plan under the recognition and
measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and
related Interpretations. No stock-based employee compensation cost is reflected in net income, as
all options granted under those plans had an exercise price equal to the market value of the
underlying common stock on the grant date. The following table illustrates the effect on net
income and earnings per share if the Company had applied the fair value provisions of FASB
Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, to stock-based employee
compensation prior to July 1, 2005.

2005

Net income, as reported $ 1,532
Less: Total stock-based employee compensation

cost determined under the fair value based

method, net of income taxes (85
Pro forma net income S 1447
Earnings per share

Basic — as reported $ 1.02

Basic — pro forma $ 0.96

Diluted - as reported $ 0.98

Diluted - pro forma $ 092

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2006 and 2005 financial statements to conform to
the 2007 financial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on net earnings.
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Note 2: Acquisition of Home Building Bancorp, Inc.

On October 1, 2006, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding common stock of Home
Building Bancorp, Inc. (Home Building). The results of Home Building’s operations have been
included in the consolidated financial statements since that date. Home Building is a savings
institution located in Washington, Indiana. As a result of the acquisition, the Company will have
an opportunity to increase its deposit base and reduce transaction costs. The Company also expects
to reduce costs through economies of scale.

The aggregate purchase price was $11.3 million, including $5.6 million of cash and common stock
valued at $5.4 million.

The following table summarizes the estimated fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities
assumed at the date of acquisition.

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,356
Interest-bearing time deposits 5,638
Investment securities 10,032
Loans 39,581
Premises and equipment 618
Core deposits 942
Goodwill 4,443
Other assets 1,496

Total assets acquired

66,106

Deposits 44,540
Long-term debt 8,993
Other liabilities 1,255

Total liabilities assumed

54,788

Net assets acquired $ 11,318

The only significant intangible asset acquired was the core deposit base, which has a useful life of
approximately 10 years and will be amortized using the straight-line method. None of the goodwill

is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.
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The following proforma disclosures, including the effect of the purchase accounting adjustments,
depict the results of operations as though the merger had taken place at the beginning of each

period.
Year Ended June 30
2007 2006
Net interest income $ 7627 % 8,128
Net income $ 521 % 1,644
Per share - combined
Basic net income S 029 § 0.92
Diluted net income S 029 % 0.89

Note 3: Restriction on Cash and Due From Banks

The Bank is required to maintain reserve funds in cash and/or on deposit with the Federal Reserve
Bank. The reserve required at June 30, 2007, was $584,000.

Note 4: Investments

Available-for-Sale Securities

The amortized cost and approximate fair values of securities classified as available for sale are as

follows:
June 30, 2007
Gross Gross Approximate
Amortized  Unrealized  Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains {Losses) Value

Mortgage-backed securities $ 33,691 § 54§ 817y % 32,928
U.S. Government agencies 28,060 — (369) 27,691
Corporate obligations 4,480 25 {3) 4,502
66,231 $ 9 % (1,189) § 65,121
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June 30, 2006
Gross Gross Approximate
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains {Losses) Value

Mortgage-backed securities $ 34823 % - % (1,783) § 33,038
U.S. Government agencies 19,154 — (560) 18,594
Corporale obligations 4,488 10 (2) 4.496
$ 58465 % 10 $ (2,347) § 56,128

The amortized cost and fair value of available-for-sale securities at June 30, 2007, by contractual
maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because
issuers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment
penalties.

Available for Sale

Amortized Fair
Cost Value
Within one year $ 3,565 $ 3.559
One to five years 3,807 3,783
Five to ten years 12,674 12,477
After ten years 12,494 12.374
32,540 32,193
Mortgage-backed securities 33,691 32.928

$___66.231 $___65121

Held-to-Maturity Securities

The amortized cost and approximate fair values of securities classified as held to maturity are as
follows:

June 30, 2007

Gross Gross Approximate
Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains (Losses) Value
Mortgage-backed securities $ 2,568 § 25 8§ — 3 2,593
Municipal bonds 11,480 — (315) 11,165
Collateralized auto obligations 929 = (15) 914

$ 14977 $ 25 % (330) % 14,672
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June 30, 2006

Gross Gross Approximate
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains {Losses) Value
Mortgage-backed securities $ 3607 $ 27 % (10) $ 3,624
Municipal bonds 10,105 — (398) 9,707
Collateralized auto obligations 881 7 — 888
$ 14593 § 34 3 (408) $ 14,219

The amortized cost and fair value of held-to-maturity securities at June 30, 2007, by contractual
maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because
issuers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment

penalties.
Held to Maturity
Amortized Fair
Cost Value
Within one year $ 495 $ 494
One to five years 1,695 1,670
Five to ten years 138 133
QOver ten years 10,081 9.782
12,409 12,079
Mortgage-backed securities 2.568 2,593

$ 14,977 $ 14,672

Securities with a carrying value of approximately $45,384,000 at June 30, 2007, and $38,793,000
at June 30, 2006, were pledged as collateral to secure FHLB advances and repurchase agreements.

There were no sales of securities during 2007, 2006 and 2005.
There were no transfers of securities between classifications during 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Certain investments in debt securities are reported in the financial statements at an amount less than
their historical cost. Total fair value of these investments at June 30, 2007 and 2006, was
$65,900,000 and $64,147,000, respectively, which is approximately 82% and 91% of the
Company’s available-for-sale and held-to-maturity investment portfolios, respectively. These
declines primarily resulted from recent increases in market interest rates.
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Based on evaluation of available evidence, including recent changes in market interest rates and
information from regulatory filings, management believes the declines in fair value for these
securities are temporary.

Should the impairment of any these securities become other than temporary, the cost basis of the
investment will be reduced and the resulting loss recognized in net income in the period the other-
than-temporary impairment is identified.

The following tables show the investments’ gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by
investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous
unrealized loss position at June 30.

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Description of Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Securities Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
June 30, 2007
U.S. Government
agencies $ 93810 $ (7Hh $ 17881 § (292) $§ 27,691 % (369
Mortgage-backed
securities 1,723 (6) 23,929 (811) 25,652 817)
Municipal bonds 6,466 (166) 4,700 (149) 11,166 (315
Corporate
obligations 99 (1) 378 (2) 477 (3)
Collateralized loan
obligations 914 (15 — — 914 (15

Total temporarily
impaired securities $__19,012 $ (265) $__46888 $__ (1,254 $__ 65900 $_.(1519)

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Description of Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Securities Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
June 30, 2006
U.S. Government
agencies § 13,135 % (396) §$ 5458 % (164) $ 18593 § (560)
Mortgage-backed
securities 3,091 (93) 31,370 (1,702) 34,461 (1,795)
Municipal bonds 9,707 (398) — — 9,707 (398)
Corporate
obligations 1,386 {2} — — 1.386 (2

Total temporarity

impaired securities $__27.319 3§ (889) $_ 36828 S$__ (1.866) $__64,147 $__(2.755)
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Note 5: Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

Categories of loans at June 30 include:

2007 2006
Mortgage loans
One-to-four family $ 102,293 % 78,803
Construction 3420 2,622
Commercial and multi-family 28,740 19,536
Commercial business loans 17,233 9,025
Consumer loans 76,971 71,930
Consumer lines of credit 5310 5,540
Loans to depositors secured by savings 317 168
Total loans 234,284 187,624
Deferred loan fees (costs) 283 196
Undisbursed portion of construction loans (265) (232)
Allowance for loan losses {1.065) (836)
Net loans $ 233237 § 186,752
Activity in the allowance for loan losses was as follows:
2007 2006 2005
Balance, beginning of year $ 836 3 855 % 1,078
Provision charged to expense 400 362 106
Allowance added in acquisition 266 - —
Losses charged off, net of recoveries
of $118 for 2007, $96 for 2006 and
$89 for 2005 (437 (381) (329)
Balance, end of year $ 1,065 §$ 836 $§ 855

There were no significant impaired loans at June 30, 2007 or 2006.

Loans delinquent 90 days or more and still accruing totaled $14,000 and $0 at June 30, 2007 and
2006, respectively. Nonaccruing loans at June 30, 2007 and 2006, were $311,000 and $757,000,
respectively.
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Note 6: Automobile Loan Securitization

The Bank completed an automobile loan securitization transaction in June 2005. The transaction
resulted in the sale of $47.7 million of AAA rated class A notes, $2.0 million of A rated class B
notes and $1.0 million of BBB rated class C notes.

A summary of the components of managed loans, which represents both owned and securitized
loans, follow. The automobile loans presented represent the managed portfolio of indirect prime
automobile loans.

June 30, 2007

Loans Past
Principal Due Over 30
Balance Days
Total managed automobile loans $ 101,228 $ 1.518
Less: automobile loans securitized 15,718 479
Less: automobile loans sold to other investors 9.380 59
Total automobile loans held in portfolio $ 76,130 § __980
Certain cash flows received from the securitization trust follow:
2007 2006

Proceeds from securitization $ $
Servicing fees received $ 115 3 198
Purchases of delinquent or foreclosed assets $ $

The Bank estimated the fair value of the retained interest at the date of the transfer and during the
period of the transaction based on a discounted cash flow analysis. The Bank receives annual
servicing fees based on the loan balances outstanding, the rights to future cash flows arising after
investors in the securitization trust have received their contractual return and after certain
administrative costs of operating the trust. These cash flows are estimated over the life of the loans
using prepayment, default and interest rate assumptions that market participants would use for
financial instruments subject to similar levels of prepayment, credit and interest rate risk.
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A summary of the fair values of the interest-only strips and servicing assets retained, key economic
assumptions used to arrive at the fair values and the sensitivity of the June 30, 2007, fair values to
immediate 10% and 20% adverse changes in those assumptions follows. The sensitivities are
hypothetical. Changes in fair value may not be linear. Also, the effect of a variation in a particular
assumption on the fair value of the retained interests is calculated without changing any other
assumption; in reality, changes in one factor may result in changes in another (for example,
increases in market interest rates may result in lower prepayments and increased credit losses}),
which might either magnify or counteract the sensitivities.

Weighted- Monthly Expected
average Prepayment Cumulative Annual Weighted-
Life Speed Credit Discount average
Fair Value  (in months) (% ABS) Losses Rate Coupon
Interest-only strip
As of the date of
securitization $ 2985 54 1.60% 0.65% 8.0% 7.34%
As of June 30, 2007 $ 1.601 34 1.60% 1.00% 8.0% 7.24%
Decline in fair value of
10% adverse change $ 0 0 3 32 5 8 $ 18 $ ¢
Decline in fair value of
20% adverse change $ o 0 5 67 3 15 $ 36 $ ¢
Servicing asset
As of the date of
securitization $ 170 54 1.60% 0.65% 8.0% 0
As of June 30, 2007* 3 55 34 1.60% 1.00% 8.0% 0
Decline in fair value of
10% adverse change $ 0 0 3 3 $ 0 b 0 $ 0
Decline in fair value of
20% adverse change $ 0 0 3 7 $ 0 b3 0 $ 0

* Carrying value of the servicing asset approximated fair value at June 30, 2007

Note 7: Premises and Equipment

Major classifications of premises and equipment, stated at cost, are as follows:

2007 2006
Land 3 2,108 % 2,051
Buildings 7,343 6,869
Equipment 2.140 1,920
11,591 10,840
Less accumulated depreciation 2,268 2,297

Net premises and equipment $ 9323 § 8.543
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Note 8: Goodwill

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended June 30 were:

2007 2006
Balance, beginning of year $ 1,786 § 1,786
Acquisition of Home Building Bancorp 4,443 -
Balance, end of year $ _ 6229 § 1,786

Note 9: Other Intangible Assets
The carrying basis and accumulated amortization of recognized intangible assets at June 30 were:

2007 2006

Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying  Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization

Core deposit intangible  § 1474 § (580) $ 532§ (4453)

Amortization expense for each of the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was $134.400,
$76,000 and $76,000, respectively. Estimated amortization expense for each of the following five

years is:
2008 $ 117
2009 94
2010 94
2011 94
2012 94
Thereafter 401

$ 894
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Note 10: Loan Servicing

Mortgage loans serviced for others are not included in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. The unpaid principal balance of mortgage loans serviced for others was $39,955,000 and
$37.483,000 at June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Custodial escrow balances maintained in connection with the foregoing loan servicing, and
included in demand deposits, were approximately $312,000 and $243,000 at June 30, 2007 and
2006, respectively.

The aggregate fair value of capitalized mortgage servicing rights at June 30, 2007 and 2006,
approximated carrying value. A valuation model that calculates the present value of future cash
flows was used to estimate fair value. For purposes of measuring impairment, risk characteristics
including product type, investor type and interest rates were used to stratify the originated
mortgage servicing rights.

2007 2006
Mortgage servicing rights
Balances, beginning of year $ 402 % 340
Servicing rights capitalized 78 99
Amortization of servicing rights (42) (37
Balance, end of year $ 438 § 402

Consumer loans are also serviced for others and are not included in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets, The unpaid principal balances of consumer loans serviced for others totaled
$25,098,000 and $40,601,000 at June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The aggregate fair value of capitalized consumer loan servicing rights at June 30, 2007 and 2006,
approximated carrying value. A valuation model that calculates the present value of future cash
flows was used to estimate fair value. For purposes of measuring impairment, risk characteristics
including product type, investor type and interest rates were used to stratify the originated
consumer loan servicing rights.

2007 2006
Consumer servicing rights
Balance, beginning of year $ 370 % 479
Servicing rights capitalized 211 206
Amortization of servicing rights (304) (315}
Balance, end of year $ 277§ 370
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Note 11: OQOther Assets and Other Liabilities

Other assets
Interest receivable
Investment securities
Loans
Cash surrender value of life insurance
Investment in limited partnership
Net deferred tax asset
Retained interest in auto loan securitization
Mortgage and consumer servicing rights
Prepaid expenses and other

Total other assets

Other liabilities
Interest payable
Deposits
Other borrowings
Deferred directors’ fees and officers’ compensation
Payments due investors on sold consumer loans
Accounts payable — dealer fees
Accrued expenses and other

Total other liabilities

2007 2006
$ 750 % 582
1,052 715
5,332 5,129
76 77
539 1,282
1,601 1,998
715 772
2,115 2,126
$ 12,180 $ 12,681
$ 8%6 % 234
181 230
784 930
624 740
167 239
1,698 1.060
$ 4,350 $ 3,433

The investment in limited partnership of $76,100 and $77,300 at June 30, 2007 and 2006,

respectively, represents a 40% equity interest in Vann Park 11, L..P., a limited partnership organized
to build, own and operate a 44-unit apartment complex. The Bank has recorded equity in the losses
of the partnership totaling $(1,200) for each of the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005.
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Note 12: Deposits

2007 2006
Demand deposits $ 37283 % 35,071
Savings deposits 30,554 22,254
Certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more 121,977 82,702
Other certificates of deposit 61,420 49.314
Total deposits $ 251,234 § 189,341

At June 30, 2007, the scheduled maturities of time deposits are as follows:

2008 3 142,454
2009 29,886
2010 6,054
2011 2,771
2012 1,637
Thereafter 589

$ 183,397

Time deposits at June 30, 2007 and 2006, included brokered deposits of $79,439,000 and
$59,767,000, respectively.
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Note 13: Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes includes these components:

2007 2006 2005
Taxes currently payable
Federal $ 103§ 412 § 670
State 33 90 97
Deferred income taxes
Federal (67) 103 94
State (10 16 36
Income tax expense $ 59 % 621 $ 897

A reconciliation of income tax expense at the statutory rate to the Company’s actual income tax
expense is shown below:

2007 2006 2005
Computed at the statutory rate (34%) $ 196 $ 667 $ 826
Increase (decrease) resulting from
State income taxes, net of federal
benefit 16 70 87
Cash surrender value of life insurance (69) (71) (72)
Tax-exempt interest (146) (110) —
Nondeductible expenses 71 77 —
Other (9) (12) 56
Actual tax expense $ 59 $ 621 $ 897
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The tax effects of temporary differences related to deferred taxes shown on the balance sheets
were:

2007 2006
Deferred tax assets
Differences in accounting for loan losses $ 399 § 313
Deferred compensation and directors’ fees 354 414
Deposit-based intangibles - 93
Exercise of nonqualified options 58 81
Unrealized losses on available-for-sale securities 419 1,028
Accrued vacation 64 45
Impairment of retained interest 102 -
Other adjustments from acquisition 84 -
State net operating loss carryforward 75 —
Other 14 22
1,569 1,996
Deferred tax liabilities

Differences in depreciation methods {(70) (51
Federal Home Loan Bank dividends (160) (156)
Mortgage servicing rights (164) (151)
Consumer servicing rights (26) (53)
State taxes (1 (13)
Deposit-based intangibles (241) —
Goodwill (264) (216)
Prepaid intangibles (94) (74)
(1.030) (714)

Net deferred tax asset $ 539 % 1,282

Retained earnings at June 30, 2007 and 2006, included approximately $4,102,000 for which no
deferred income tax liability has been recognized. This amount represents an allocation of income
to bad debt deductions for tax purposes only. Reductions of amounts so allocated for purposes
other than tax, bad debt losses or adjustment arising from carryback of net operating losses would
create income for tax purposes only, which income would be subject to the then-current corporate
income tax rate. The unrecorded deferred income tax liability on the above amount was
approximately $1,395,000.
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Note 14: Borrowings

Borrowings consisted of the following componenis:

2007 2006
FHLB advances
Fixed rate of 5.31%, due in June 2008 $ 4000 $ -
Fixed rate of 4.35%, due in September 2015 10,000 10,000
Fixed rate of 3.70%, due in September 2015 10,000 10,000
Fixed rate of 5.24%, due in May 2007 - 1,000
Fixed rate of 5.04%, due in March 2007 — 2,000
Fixed rate of 4.18%, due in March 2016 — 15,000
Fixed rate of 3.05%, due in July 2006 - 2,000
Fixed rate of 3.27%, due in January 2015 — 8,000
Fixed rate of 3.52%, due in May 2015 — 5,000
Fixed rate of 5.37%, due in February 2011 10,000 10,000
Fixed rate of 4.83%, due in July 2011 10,000 10,000
Fixed rate of 4.61%, due in June 2017 15,000 —
Fixed rate of 4.98%, due in December 2010 2,000 —
Floating at three month LIBOR rate, due in
March 2008 2,500 —
Fixed rate of 3.29%, due in August 2007 500 -
Fixed rate of 4.30%, due in June 2010 500 —
Structured Repurchase Agreement 4.285%,
due in January 2017 8,000 —
Discount on purchased borrowings (4) —
Total borrowings $ 72,496 $_ 73,000

The FHLB advances are secured by a blanket pledge of qualifying first-mortgage loans totaling
$87,370,000 and investment securities with market values totaling $36,143,000 at June 30, 2007.

The repurchase agreement is secured by U.S. agency securities and such collateral is held by a
third-party safekeeping agent. The maximum amount outstanding at any given month end during
2007 was $8,000,000 and the monthly average of such agreements totaled $3,670,000 during 2007.

There were no outstanding repurchase agreements during the year ended June 30, 2006.

The repurchase agreement at June 30, 2007, had a maturity date of January 17, 2017, with options
to terminate the transaction by the counter-party. On July 17, 2007, the agreement was terminated
by the counter-party and a new agreement for the same dollar amount was entered into with a rate

of 4.46% and otherwise similar terms.
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Aggregate annual maturities of borrowings at June 30, 2007, were:

2008 $ 6,996
2009 —
2010 500
2011 12,000
2012 10,000
Thereafter 43,000

h) 72,496

Note 15: Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Other comprehensive income (loss) components and related taxes were as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities
available for sale and equity securities  $ 1,314 § (2,203) $ 981
Reclassification for realized amount
included in income 271 — —
Other comprehensive income (loss)
before tax effect 1,585 (2,203) 981
Tax expense (benefit) 609 (844) 373
Other comprehensive income (loss)  $ 976 $ (1,359) $ 608

The components of other comprehensive income are the unrealized gains (losses) on securities
available for sale (including assets available for sale in connection with the automobile loan
securitization}.

Note 16: Regulatory Matters

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking
agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and
possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct
material effect on the Bank’s financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines
that involve quantitative measures of the Bank’s assets, liabilities and certain off-balance sheet
items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank’s capital amounts and
classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk
weightings and other factors.
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Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to
maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of total and Tier | capital (as
defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined), and of Tier I capital (as defined) to
average assets (as defined). Management believes, as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, that the Bank
meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject.

As of June 30, 2007, the most recent notification from the regulators categorized the Bank as well
capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well
capitalized, the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier I risk-based and Tier 1 leverage
ratios as set forth in the table. There are no conditions or eveats since that notification that
management believes have changed the Bank’s category.

The Bank’s actual capital amounts and ratios are also presented in the table.

To Be Well Capitalized
For Capital Adequacy Under Prompt Corrective

Actual Purposes Action Provislons
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of June 30, 2007

Total capital

(to risk-weighted assets) $ 25,680 10.81% § 19,010 8.00% 3 23,763 10.00%
Tier I capital

(1o risk-weighted assets) 5 25675 10.40% 5 9505 4.00% $ 14258 6.00%
Core capital

(to adjusted total assets) $ 25675 7.23% $ 14,200 4.00% $ 172,750 5.00%
Core capital

{to adjusted tangible assets) $ 25.675 71.23% $§ 7100 2.00% N/A N/A
Tangible capital

(to adjusted total assets) § 257398 7.16% $ 5321 1.50% N/A N/A

As of June 30, 2006

Total capital

(to risk-weighted assets) $ 25930 12.66% $ 16387 8.00% $ 20483 10.00%
Tier I capital

(to risk-weighted assets) $ 26407 12.28% $ 8,193 4.00% $ 12290 6.00%
Core capital

(to adjusted total assets) $ 26407 8.99% $ 11,743 4.00% $ 14,679 5.00%
Core capital

(1o adjusted tangible assets) $ 26407 8.99% $ 5.872 2.00% N/A N/A
Tangible capital

(to adjusted total assets) $  26.037 8.88% 3 4,398 1.50% N/A N/A

The Bank is subject to certain restrictions on the amount of dividends that it may declare without
prior regulatory approval. Current regulations allow the Bank to pay dividends to the Company not
exceeding net income for the current year plus those for the preceding two years. The Bank
normally restricts dividends to a lesser amount because of the need to maintain an adequate capital
structure.

F-31




First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005
(Table Dollar Amounts in Thousands, Except Share Data)

Note 17: Employee Benefit Plans

Pension Plan

The Bank was a participant in a pension fund known as the Financial Institutions Retirement Fund
(FIRF). FIRF is a multi-employer plan; separate actuarial valuations are not made with respect to
each participating employer. In June of 2004, the board of directors voted to withdraw from the
FIRF due to the size and volatility of prospective required contributions. In connection with the
withdrawal from the FIRF, the Bank recorded compensation expense of $1,087,000 in 2004, The
expense was recorded based on an estimate of the cost to exit the plan by the plan administrator.
The Bank also recorded pension expense during 2004 prior to the withdrawal of $273,000 in
connection with the normal annual contributions. A portion of the withdrawal expense was
recovered in 2005, due to the fact that the actual cost to withdraw from the plan was less than the
original projections. Total pension expense was $0, $0 and $(61,200) for 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. The FIRF provided pension benefits for substantially all of the Bank’s employees.

401(k) Plan

The Bank has a retirement savings Section 401(k) plan in which substantially all employees may
participate. The Bank’s expense for the plan was $111,900, $102,800 and $107,700 for 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively. Due to the withdrawal from the multi-employer pension plan, the Bank
began providing a discretionary match of employees’ contributions at the rate of 100% of the first
6% of base salary contributed by participants effective July 1, 2004. The Company match ceased
on May 31, 2007.

Supplemental Retirement Plan

The Bank also has supplemental retirement plan arrangements for the benefit of certain officers.
These arrangements are funded by life insurance contracts which have been purchased by the Bank.
The Bank’s expense for the plan was $145,600, $135,900 and $122,200 for the years ended

June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The Bank also established deferred compensation
arrangements with certain directors whereby, in lieu of currently receiving fees, the directors or
their beneficiaries will be paid benefits for an established period following the director’s retirement
or death. These arrangements are also funded by life insurance contracts which have been
purchased by the Bank. The Bank’s expense for the plan was $65,900, $61,100 and $64,800 for
the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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Employee Stock Ownership Plan

In 1999, the Bank established an employee stock ownership plan for the benefit of substantially all
of its employees. At June 30, 1999, the ESOP had borrowed $874,000 from the Company and used
those funds to acquire 87,400 shares of the Company’s stock at $10 per share. During 2000, the
ESOP borrowed an additional $980,411 from the Company and used those funds to acquire 94,392
shares of the Company’s stock at an average price of $10.39 per share.

The Bank makes annual contributions to the ESOP equal to the ESOP’s debt service less dividends
received by the ESOP. All dividends received by the ESOP are used to pay debt service. The
ESOP shares initially were pledged as collateral for its debt. As the debt is repaid, shares are
released from collateral and allocated to plan participants, based on the proportion of debt service
paid in the year to total expected debt service. The Bank accounts for its ESOP in accordance with
Statement of Position 93-6. Accordingly, the shares pledged as collateral are reported as
unreleased ESOP shares in the balance sheets. As shares are committed to be released from
collateral, the Bank reports compensation expense equal to the current fair value of the shares.
Dividends on allocated ESOP shares are recorded as a reduction of retained earnings; dividends on
unallocated ESOP shares are recorded as a reduction of debt and accrued interest.

Stock totaling 15,150 shares for each of the years 2007, 2006 and 2005, with an average fair value
of $18.23, $21.28 and $19.93, respectively, per share, were released or committed to be released,
resulting in ESOP compensation expense of approximately $276,000, $322,000 and $302,000,
respectively. Shares held by the ESOP at June 30 were as follows:

2007 2006
Allocated shares 95,006 80,150
Shares committed to be released 1,415 2,230
Unreleased shares 60,583 75,736
Total ESOP shares 157,004 158,116
Fair value of unallocated shares at June 30 $ 912986 $_ 1417778

Management Recognition Plan

On April 25, 2000, the Company established a Management Recognition Plan (MRP) to enable the
Company to retain executive personnel of experience and ability in key positions of responsibility.
Under the MRP, the board of directors was authorized to acquire and grant 90,896 shares of the
Company’s common stock. The funds used to acquire these shares were contributed by the Bank.
Participants vested in shares awarded under the MRP over five years at the rate of 20% per year.
As of June 30, 2000, all 90,896 shares authorized under the plan had been granted. As of June 30,
2005, all 90,896 shares had vested. For the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
approximately $0, $0 and $130,900, respectively, was recorded as compensation expense under the
MRP.
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Note 18: Stock Option Plan

The Company has a shareholder-approved stock option plan under which 327,240 shares were
reserved for future issuance by the Company to directors and employees of the Company and its
subsidiary. The plan has a term of 10 years, after which no awards may be made, unless earlier
terminated by the board of directors. During 2007 and 2006, no options were granted. During
2005, options to purchase 10,000 shares were granted at $19.01 per share.

Under the Company’s stock option plan, the Company grants selected executives and other key
employees stock option awards which vest according to a schedule fixed by a committee made up
of two or more “disinterested” directors of the Company. The options become fully exercisable
upon vesting. The Company generally issues shares from treasury stock to satisfy exercises of
stock options.

The fair value of each option grant was estimated using an option-pricing model with the following
assumptions:

2007 2006 2005
Risk-free interest rate N/A N/A 4.2%
Dividend yield N/A N/A 3.0%
Volatility factor of expected market price
of common stock N/A N/A 13.1%
Weighted-average expected life of the
options N/A N/A 10 years

The following is a summary of the status of the Company’s stock option plan and changes in that
plan as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007.

Weighted-
average
Weighted- Remaining Aggregate
average Contractual Intrinsic

Options Shares Exercise Price Term Value
Outstanding,

beginning of year 113,149 $ 12.29
Granted — $ 0
Exercised (23,586) $ 9.50
Forfeited/expired — $ 0
Outstanding, end of

year 89,563 $ 13.02 _4d4years § 280
Options exercisable at

year end 89.563 $ 13.02 _44years § 280

F-34



First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005
(Table Dollar Amounts in Thousands, Except Share Data)

There were no options granted during the years ended June 30, 2007 or 2006. The weighted-
average grant-date fair value of options granted during the year ended June 30, 2005, was $3.08.
The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
was $206,000, $296,000 and $278,000, respectively.

Cash received from option exercises for the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was
approximately $224,000, $459,000 and $363,000, respectively. The actual tax benefit realized for
| the tax deductions from option exercises totaled $77,000, $66,000 and $63,000, respectively, for
| the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Note 19: Earnings Per Share
Earnings per share (EPS) were computed as follows:

Year Ended June 30, 2007

Weighted-
average Per Share
Income Shares Amount
Net income $ 518
Basic earnings per share
Income available to common
stockholders 3 518 1,708,422 % 0,30
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options — 29610
Diluted earnings per share
Income available to common
stockholders and assumed
CONVersions $ 518 1,738,032  § (.30

Options to purchase 22,724 shares of common stock at $19.33 per share were outstanding at
June 30, 2007, but were not included in the computation of diluted EPS because the options’
exercise price was greater than the average market price of the common shares.
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Year Ended June 30, 2006

Weighted-
average Per Share
Income Shares Amount
Net income $ 1,340
Basic earnings per share
Income available to common
stockholders $ 1,340 1494710 $___ 0.9
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options — 48.324
Diluted earnings per share
Income available to common
stockholders and assumed
Cconversions 3 1,340 1,543.034 § 0.87

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Weighted-
average Per Share
Income Shares Amount

Net income 3 1,532
Basic earnings per share

Income available to common

stockholders $ 1,532 1,505960 $ 1.02

Effect of dilutive securities

Stock options — 60,539

Diluted earnings per share
Income available to common
stockholders and assumed
conversions $ 1,532 1,566,499 $ 0.98
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Note 20: Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following table presents estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments. The
fair values of certain of these instruments were calculated by discounting expected cash flows,
which method involves significant judgments by management and uncertainties. Fair value is the
estimated amount at which financial assets or liabilities could be exchanged in a current transaction
between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. Because no market exists for
certain of these financial instruments and because management does not intend to sell these
financial instruments, the Company does not know whether the fair values shown below represent
values at which the respective financial instruments could be sold individually or in the aggregate.

June 30, 2007 June 30, 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 14851 % 14851 % 9738 3% 9,738
Interest-bearing deposits 1,616 1,616 229 229
Available-for-sale securities 65,121 65,121 56,128 56,128
Held-to-maturity securities 14,977 14,672 14,593 14,219
Loans, net of allowance for

loan losses 233,237 232,294 186,752 188,147
Interest receivable 1,802 1,802 1,297 1,297
FHLB stock 4,565 4,565 4,014 4014
Retained interest in securitized

loans 1,601 1,601 1,998 1,998

Financial liabilities

Deposits $ 251,234 $§ 250,585 $ 189341 $ 187831
Borrowings 72,496 71,713 73,000 71,354
Advances from borrowers for

taxes and insurance 695 695 570 570
Interest payable 1,077 1,077 465 465
Unrecognized financial

instruments, net of contract

amount

Commitments to extend credit 0 0 0 0

Letters of credit 0 0 0 0

Lines of credit 0 0 0 0
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The following methods and assumptions were used 1o estimate the fair value of each class of
financial instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For these short-term instruments, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

interest-bearing Deposits

The fair value of interest-bearing time deposits approximates carrying value.

Investment Securities

Fair values for investment securities equal quoted market prices, if available. If quoted market
prices are not available, fair value is estimated based on quoted market prices of similar securities.

Loans
The fair value of loans is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the current rates at
which similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same

remaining maturities. Loans with similar characteristics were aggregated for purposes of the
calculations. The carrying amount of accrued interest approximates its fair value.

FHLB Stock

The fair value of FHLB stock is based upon the price at which it may be resold to the FHLB.

Retained Interest in Securitized Loans
The fair value of the retained interest is estimated using a valuation model that calculates the

present value of future cash flows using assumptions related to credit losses and prepayment speeds
of the underlying loans.

Deposits

The fair value of demand deposits, savings accounts, NOW accounts and certain money market
deposits 1s the amount payable on demand at the reporting date, /.e., their carrying amount. The
fair value of fixed-maturity time deposits is estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that
applies the rates currently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities. The carrying
amount of accrued interest payable approximates its fair value.
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Advances from Borrowers for Taxes and Insurance

The fair value of advances from borrowers for taxes and insurance approximates carrying value.

Borrowings

Rates currently available to the Company for debt with similar terms and rematning maturities are
used to estimate fair value of existing debt.

Commitments to Extend Credit, Letters of Credit and Lines of Credit

The fair value of commitments is estimated using the fees currently charged to enter into similar
agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the present
creditworthiness of the counterparties. For fixed-rate loan commitments, fair value also considers
the difference between current levels of interest rates and the committed rates.

Note 21: Significant Estimates and Concentrations

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of
certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Estimates
related to the allowance for loan losses are reflected in the note regarding loans. Current
vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations of credit risk are discussed in the note on commitments
and credit risk.

Note 22: Commitments and Credit Risk

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation
of any condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or
other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since a portion of the commitments
may expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent
future cash requirements. Each customer’s creditworthiness is evaluated on a case-by-case basis.
The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary, is based on management’s credit
evaluation of the counterparty. Collateral held varies, but may include accounts receivable,
inventory, property, plant and equipment, commercial real estate and residential real estate.

At June 30, 2007 and 2006, the Bank had outstanding commitments to originate loans aggregating
approximately $3,168,000 and $5,289,000, respectively. The commitments extended over varying
periods of time with the majority being disbursed within a one-year period. Loan commitments at
fixed rates of interest amounted to $2,324,000 and $3,589,000 at June 30, 2007 and 2006,
respectively, with the remainder at floating market rates.
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Letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee the performance of a
customer to a third party. Those guarantees are primarily issued to support public and private
borrewing arrangements, including commercial paper, bond financing and similar transactions.

The credit risk involved in issning letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in
extending loans to customers.

The Bank had total outstanding letters of credit amounting to $2,923,000 and $1,579,000 at
June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The letters of credit all expire within one year.

Lines of credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. Lines of credit generally have fixed expiration dates. Since a
portion of the line may expire without being drawn upon, the total unuosed lines do not necessarily
represent future cash requirements. Each customer’s creditworthiness is evaluated on a case-by-
case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary, is based on management’s
credit evaluation of the counterparty. Collateral held varies but may include accounts receivable,
inventory, property, plant and equipment, commercial real estate and residential real estate,
Management uses the same credit policies in granting lines of credit as it does for on-balance sheet
instruments.

At June 30, 2007 and 2006, the Bank had granted unused lines of credit to borrowers aggregating
approximately $22,368,000 and $15,488,000, respectively.

The Bank entered into agreements with other institutions in conjunction with consumer loan sales
that guarantee to the purchaser that the Bank would repurchase any consumer loans that exceed a
30-day or 60-day delinquency status, depending upon the particular agreement or whether the
consumer is in bankruptcy. The original amount of the loans sold was $35,536,000 and
$23,466,000 at June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and the remaining amount outstanding
totaled $9,380,000 and $9,554,000 at June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The Bank has
repurchased a total of $345,000 and $201,000 of loans that exceeded the delinquency period set
forth in the agreements in 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Note 23: Related-party Transactions

The Bank has entered into transactions with certain directors and executive officers. Such
transactions were made in the ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms and
conditions, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the same time for
comparable transactions with other customers, and did not, in the opinion of management, involve
more than normal credit risks or present other unfavorable items.
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The aggregate amount of loans, as defined, to such related parties was as follows:

2007 2006
Balances, beginning of year $ 2615 § 1,041
New loans 519 1,919
Repayments (194) (137)
Other changes 214 (208)
Balances, end of year $ 3.154 §$ 2,615

Additionally, the Bank had $294,000 and $293,000 of commitments under credit lines with related
parties at June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Deposits from related parties at June 30, 2007 and 2006, totaled approximately $2.8 million and
$1.7 million, respectively.

Note 24: Condensed Financial Information (Parent Company Only)

Presented below is condensed financial information as to financial position, results of operations
and cash flows of the Company:

Condensed Balance Sheets

2007 2006

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 507 $ 335
Investment in common stock of subsidiary 32,187 26,698
Loans to First Federal Savings Bank 702 870
Other assets 911 367
Total assets $ 34307 § 28,270
Liabilities — Other liabilities $ 89 3% 64
Stockholders’ Equity 34218 28,206
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 34307 % 28,270
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Condensed Statements of Income

2007 2006 2005

Income

Dividends from subsidiaries $ 1,500 $ 2,000 3% 1,500

Other income 82 106 98

1,582 2,106 1,598

Expense — Other expenses 390 215 136
Income Before Income Tax and Equity in

Undistributed Income of Subsidiary 1,192 1,891 1,462

Income tax benefit (122) {43) (15
Income Before Equity in Undistributed Income

of Subsidiary 1,314 1,934 1,477

Equity in Undistributed Income (Distributions
in Excess of Equity in Income) of Subsidiary (796) (594) 35

Net Income $ 518 $ 1,340 § 1,532




First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc.
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June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005
(Table Dollar Amounts in Thousands, Except Share Data)

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Operating Activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities
Distributions in excess of income (equity in
undistributed income) of subsidiary
Tax benefit of employee benefit plans
Net change in
Other assets
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities
Investing Activities
Repayments of loans to subsidiary
Acquisition of bank, net of cash received
Net cash provided by investing activities
Financing Activities
Cash dividends
Purchase of treasury stock
Exercise of stock options
Net cash used in financing activities
Net Change in Cash and Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year
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2007 2006 2005
518 $ 1340 § 1,532
796 594 (55)
218 43 117
194 (185) (169)
(175) 17 7

1,551 1,809 1,432
168 156 145
(165) — -
3 156 145
(1,022) (952) (958)
(584) (1,670) (1,251)
224 459 363
(1,382) (2.163) (1,846)
172 (198) (269)
335 533 802
507 S 335 §$ 533
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Note 25: Fourth Quarter Charges

During the fourth quarter, the Bank recognized an impairment charge of approximately $271,000
upon determining that the unrealized loss on the retained interest in securitized auto loans was
other than temporary. The retained interest was accounted for as an available-for-sale security with
changes in fair value recorded in other comprehensive income. The impairment charge was
recorded in other noninterest expense in the consolidated income statement. The earnings per share
effect of the impairment charge was approximately $(0.15) on basic and diluted earnings per share.
Beginning July 1, 2007, the Company intends to account for the retained interest as a trading
security with all changes in fair value recorded in the income statement.

Also, during the fourth quarter, the Bank sold the building that formerly housed its Division Street
branch. A gain of approximately $72,000 was recorded in conjunction with the sale. The amount
of the gain was approximately $0.04 on basic and diluted earnings per share.

Note 26: Quarterly Financial Data

The following is a summary of selected quarterly results of operations for the years ended June 30:

Quarter Ended
{unaudited)

Fiscal 2007 June 30 March 31 December 31 September 30

Interest income $ 5101 $ 5085 3% 5058 % 4,051

Interest expense 3,265 3,237 3,098 2,439

Provision for loan losses 100 105 100 95

Net gains on sales of securities 0 0 0 0

Noninterest income 556 492 459 501

Noninterest expense 2,475 1,996 2,015 1,800 i
Income before income tax (183) 239 304 218 '
Net income (74) 190 228 174

Basic earnings per share $ (06 $ 011 $ 013 § 0.12

Diluted earnings per share (0.04) 0.10 0.13 0.11
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Quarter Ended
(unaudited)

Fiscal 2006 June 30 March 31 December 31 September 30
Interest income $ 3804 3% 3606 S 3530 % 3,288
Interest expense 2,143 2,013 1,869 1,622
Provision for loan losses 140 65 82 75
Net gains on sales of securities 0 0 0 0
Noninterest income 481 501 1,153 517
Noninterest expense 1,766 1,677 1,744 1,723
Income before income tax 236 352 988 385
Net income 183 254 657 246
Basic earnings per share $ 0.13 § 017 % 044 § 0.16
Diluted earnings per share 0.12 0.17 0.42 0.16
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AT OR FOR THE YEAR ENDED

2007 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

June 30, 2007

June 30, 2006

% CHANGE

SELECTED INCCME STATEMENT DATA

{ $ Thousands }

June 30, 2005

% CHANGE

Interest income $19,295 $14,228 3561 % $13,700 385 %
Interest expense 12,039 7,647 57.43 6,003 27.39
Net interest income 7,256 6,581 10.26 7,697 (14.50)
Provision for loan losses 400 362 10.50 106 241.51
Noninterest income 2,008 2,652 (24.28) 1,424 86.24
Noninterest expense 8,286 6,910 19.91 6,586 492
Income before income taxes 578 1,961 (70.53) 2,429 (19.27)
Provision for income taxes 60 621 (80.34) 897 (30.77)
Net Income $518 $1,340 (61.34) $1,532 (12.53)
SELECTED BALANCE SHEET DATA
( $ Thousands )

Total Assets $362,992 $294,551 2324 % $277.368 6.20 %
Other investment securities 44,602 34,076 30.89 13,821 146.55
Mortgage-backed securities 35,496 36,645 (3.14) 51,498 (28.84)
Loans reveivable, net 233,237 186,752 2489 154,546 20.84
Deposits 251,234 189,341 32.6% 195,733 (3.27)
Borrowings 72,496 73,000 (0.69) 45,000 62.22
Stockholders' Equity 34,218 28,206 21.31 29,921 (5.73)

AT OR FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2007 June 30, 2006 June 30, 2005

PERFORMANCE RATIOS

Return on average assets 0.15 % 0.48 % 0.55 %
Return on average equity 1.59 4.62 5.19
Net interest margin 2.32 2.57 2.97
Average interest-earning assets to average

interest-bearing liabilities 106.20 107.91 110.65
Earnings per share, fully-diluted $0.30 %0.87 $0.98

ASSET QUALITY RATIOS
Nonperforming loans to total loans 0.14 % 0.40 % 0.27 %
Nonperforming assets to total assets 0.10 0.28 0.17
Allowance for loan losses to total loans 0.45 0.45 0.55
Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans 326.69 110.44 204.06
CAPITAL RATIOS
Average equity to average assets 947 % 10.28 % 10.59 %
Equity to total assets 9.43 9.58 10.79
Tangible and core capital {bank only} 7.23 8.99 9.63
Risk-based capital (bank cnly) 10.81 12.66 15.01
SHAREHOLDER DATA

Woeighted average shares outstanding: (for the year ended)

Basic 1,708,422 1,494,710 1,505,960

Diluted 1,738,032 1,543,034 1,566,499
Outstanding shares (issued less treasury shares)

at June 30 1,840,901 1,554,768 1,597,649




2007 CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Harold Duncan
Chairman of the Board

Michae! H. Head

President and CEO

First Bancorp of Indiana, Inc.
First Federal Savings Bank

Timothy A. Flesch
President and CEQ
St. Mary s Health System

David E. Gunn, CPA
President
Gunn Group, LLC

Daniel L. Schenk
Chancellor
Ivy Tech Community College

Jerome A. Ziemer
President
Ziemer Funeral Homes

Gregory L. Haag
President

Haag Heating &

Air Conditioning, Inc.

Independent Auditors
BKD LLP

400 Cross Pointe Blvd.
Evansville, Indiana 47715

General Counsel
Bamberger, Foreman,
Oswald & Hahn, LLP

20 NW 4th Street
Evansville, Indiana 47708

Securities Counsel
Muldoon Murphy

& Aguggia LLP

5101 Wisconsin Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20016

EXECUTIVE
MANAGEMENT

Officers of First Bancorp
of Indiana, Inc.

Michael H. Head
President and CEQ

Kirby W. King
Vice President

George J. Smith
Treasurer and CFQ

Ruthanne Orth
Corporate Secretary

Officers of First Federal
Savings Bank

Michael H. Head
President and CEO

Kirby W. King
Executive Vice President and COO

George J. Smith
Executive Vice President and CFO

Dale Holt
Senior Vice President

Jeffrey W. Sims
Senior Vice President

Monica L. Stinchfield
Senior Vice President

Richard S. Witte
Senior Vice President

Ruthanne Orth
Vice President and Corporate
Secretary

Nine Convenient Locations to Serve You!
First Federal Savings Bank Locations

Corporate
Headquarters

5001 Davis Lant Drive
(812) 492-8104

Franklin Street Office
2200 W. Franklin St.
(812)492-8102

North Park Office
4451 N. First Ave.
(812) 492-8105

Newburgh Office
Highway 66 in Bell Oaks
(812) 492-8106

Bellemeade Office
4601 Bellemeade Ave.
(812)492-8107

University West Office
4615 University Dr.
(812) 492-8108

St. Philip Office
2950 St. Philip Road South
(812) 492-8109

Home Building Savings
Bank Locations

Petersburg Office
501 Main Street
(812) 354-8713

Washington Office
200 E. VanTrees Street
(812) 254-2641

www.firstfedevansville.com
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